
FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA -- 1/10/2023 at 9:30 AM 
1504 3rd Ave Rock Island, IL – County Building, Third Floor Chambers 

The Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission will meet at the above date and time in County Board 

Chambers on the third floor of the County Building, 1504 Third Ave, Rock Island, IL. Per section 7(e) of the 

State of Illinois Open Meetings Act, Members of the County Board may attend the meeting remotely, if they prefer. To attend the 

meeting by Zoom dial 312-626-6799 and entering Meeting ID: 949 386 328 when prompted. 

I. Roll Call:

II. Old Business:  Executive Committee minutes from December 13, 2022* pg 2

Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $167,771.29 pg 16
DFCI Fund claims @ $36,768.13 pg 32

III. Claims:*
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $42,699.91 pg 7
Liability Fund claims @ $2,472.48 pg 31
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $6,075.59 pg 33

IV. Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the Zoo Fund* pg 34

V. Resolutions:
Consider a resolution regarding the semi-annual review of closed session minutes* pg 35 
Consider a resolution regarding the donation of a Red Wolf statue* pg 37
Consider a resolution regarding zoo foundation reimbursements for a white rhino exhibit* pg 38
Consider a resolution regarding appropriations for Amôwa Forest Preserve* pg 39
Consider a resolution regarding receipt of a seed donation* pg 40
Consider a resolution regarding appropriations for the African Painted Dog grant* pg 41
Consider a resolution regarding defining a Responsible Bidder* pg 42
Consider a resolution regarding Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations* pg 46

VI. Ordinances: There are no ordinances to consider this month

VII. Public comment:

VIII   Other Business: 
Review and consider 2023 user fees for the District* pg 47
Review and consider Great River Trail at Illiniwek enhancement project* pg 49
Review and consider Amôwa Forest Preserve Parking Lots* pg 75
Review and consider Food Services Concession Agreement at Niabi Zoo with Bubbles Bobo Tea* pg 88
Review and Consider the Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Financial Report** 

Other business as needed 

IX. Reports:   Approval of all routine reports: District FY 
23 Budget Performance Report* pg 109
April Palmer – Auditor’s Reports* pg 125
Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report* pg 136
Lee Jackson – Niabi Zoo report* pg 141

Nick Camlin – Treasurer’s Report* pg 122
Todd Collins pg 131 & Jay Verstraete pg 135 – Indian Bluff Reports* 
Ben Mills – Loud Thunder report* pg 137
Jeff Craver – Director’s report* pg 146

The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following: 
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (1) – The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the 
public body or legal counsel for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public 
body or against legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity.  
5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or 
deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of employees. 

5 ILCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the 

purpose of discussing whether a particular parcel should be acquired. 

* items are in members’ packets

**The Fiscal Year 2022 Annual Financial Report can be found at www.ricfpd.org 

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee will be held at Rock Island County Building, 
Rock Island, Illinois on Tuesday, February 14th at 9:30 AM. 

001

https://irp.cdn-website.com/e18f38ae/files/uploaded/Forest%20Preserve_22%20FS_Final.pdf
http://www.ricfpd.org/


December 13, 2022 Page 1 

FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES 

DECEMBER 13, 2022 
 
                  
PRESENT: Committee members – K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. 
Simmer, D. Meilke(via Zoom), C. Layer. 
 
ABSENT:  
 
ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Mike 
Petersen, Illiniwek Ranger; Todd Collins, Club House Manager; Jay Verstraete, Golf 
Course Superintendent; April Palmer, Auditor; Nick Camlin, Treasurer; Kurt Davis, 
Information Systems. 
 
President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive 
Committee to order at 9:30 AM on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, in the third floor 
chambers of the County Building, Rock Island, Illinois. 
 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Meilke(via Zoom), C. 
Layer. 
TOTAL PRESENT 7 

TOTAL ABSENT 0 

 
President Swanson called for a motion approving the November Committee meeting. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to approve the November Committee meeting minutes. 
Dr. Moreno seconded the motion. 
 
Roll was called: 
K. Swanson, L. Moreno, J. Woods, E. Sowards, R. Simmer, D. Meilke, C. Layer. 
TOTAL YES  7 

TOTAL NO  0 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the claims and treasurer’s 
disbursements in the amount of $782,160.45. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the claims and treasurer’s disbursements in 
the amount of $782,160.45. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Woods moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 

002



December 13, 2022 Page 2 

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo 
fiscal year 2023 appropriation amendments – Regional Development Authority Grant 
Appropriations in the amount of $32,500.00. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding Niabi Zoo fiscal year 
2023 appropriation amendments – Regional Development Authority Grant 
Appropriations in the amount of $32,500.00. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Ms. Sowards moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the Niabi 
Zoo fiscal year 2023 appropriation amendments – African Painted Dog Grant in the 
amount of $15,006.25. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the resolution regarding the Niabi Zoo fiscal 
year 2023 appropriation amendments – African Painted Dog Grant in the amount of 
$15,006.25. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Simmer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding 
Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund fiscal year 2023 
appropriation amendments – Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant in the amount of $975.00. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to approve the resolution regarding Development of Forest 
and Construction of Improvements Fund fiscal year 2023 appropriation amendments – 
Illiniwek Recreation Trail Grant in the amount of $975.00. Dr. Moreno seconded the 
motion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Mr. Layer seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
There were no requests for public comment. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the resolution regarding the 
Designation of Banks and other Depositories. 
 

003



December 13, 2022 Page 3 

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the resolution regarding the Designation of 
Banks and other Depositories. Dr. Simmer seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the 2023 regular meeting dates and 
holidays. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the 2023 regular meeting dates and holidays. 
Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Dr. Moreno seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson stated that the African Painted Dog bids are scheduled to opened 
this afternoon. There are a couple options open to the Committee. A special meeting 
could be scheduled for the Executive Committee to go over the bids and vote. 
Alternately, the bids could be gone over and voted on at the Commission meeting. The 
staff recommendation is to do the vote at the Commission meeting, and that will likely 
be best as this tends to be a busy time of year for folks. 
 
There was a general consensus to go over and vote on the bids at the Commission 
meeting. 
 
President Swanson stated that in the packet was a copy of the Public Act 102-1088 
also known as the Decennial Committees on Local Government Efficiency Act. This is a 
state directive that once every ten years an elected body, like the Commission, is 
required to go through a review to make sure that they aren’t operating in a grossly 
inefficient manner. They are required to meet three times, and put together a report on 
their findings. These meetings do not have to be special meetings. It could be when the 
whole Commission is meeting as regularly scheduled. On this committee would need to 
be two community members. If anyone knows of a Rock Island County Resident that 
would be a good fit and would be interested in serving in this capacity, please let me 
know. 
 
Dr. Simmer asked if they would be sitting on this Committee or the Commission. 
 
President Swanson clarified that this would be a special committee. The Decennial 
Committee, which would only meet three times. The District would only form the 
Decennial Committee once every ten years. 
 

004



December 13, 2022 Page 4 

Mr. Layer elaborated that the District has one year from the time the law was signed, 
which I believe was June 13th. The Decennial Committee would have eighteen months 
from the time they met to complete the report. 
 
President Swanson stated that at this time the Committee simply needs to be aware, 
and considering Community members that may be interested in serving on the 
Decennial Committee. 
 
President Swanson then called for a motion to approve the Commission General Policy 
& Procedures, the District Public Comment Procedure, and the Forest Preserve 
Commissioner Creed & Code of Conduct Policy. Don’t believe there is anything new, 
but if Mr. Craver could come up to the microphone so that those attending remotely can 
hear. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that as the Commission has started new terms, and there have been 
some changes and new Commissioners elected, this would be a good time to review 
these policies and suggest changes if desired. Having a consent agenda has been 
brought up in the past, and that is a change that would need to be made within the 
District’s policies and procedures. If the Committee would like some time to review 
these documents and make suggestions for changes, this could be tabled and a 
redlined revision copy would be done and submitted for next month. There are some 
changes needed to the purchasing amounts. The Purchasing policy has already been 
updated, and some of these policies have mention of purchasing amounts, so they will 
have to be changed in order to match the purchasing policy. 
 
President Swanson suggested that the motion could go through, and at a future time 
the Committee could make the changes as it is at the Committee’s discretion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve and forward to the full Commission the Forest 
Preserve General Policy & Procedures, the District Public Comment Procedure, and the 
Forest Preserve Commissioner Creed & Code of Conduct Policy. Dr. Simmer seconded 
the motion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the draft of the fiscal year 2022 
Annual Financial Report. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the draft of the fiscal year 2022 Annual 
Financial Report. Ms. Woods seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Mr. Layer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 

005



December 13, 2022 Page 5 

 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson asked if anyone had any questions regarding routine reports, then 
asked Mr. Camlin if there was anything he’d like to lift up anything from the Treasurer’s 
report. 
 
Mr. Camlin stated that there was nothing specific from the report, but wanted to thank 
Ms. Ewert and the staff for helping in a smooth transition. 
 
President Swanson asked Ms. Palmer if there was anything she’d like to lift up from the 
Auditor’s reports. 
 
Ms. Palmer stated that she was happy to field any questions, and the final draft of the 
audit should be ready in time for the Commission meeting on Tuesday. 
 
President Swanson asked Mr. Craver to give some information on the project with 
IMEG. 
 
Mr. Craver stated that there is a proposal from IMEG regarding an analysis and cost 
estimate for road improvements at the preserves. In recent years the District has 
concentrated on adding amenities for outdoor enthusiasts. The infrastructure on the 
preserves is very old, and were not originally designed to be proper roads. As has been 
mentioned many times over the years the roads are quite poor condition. The goal is to 
have some numbers and amount in order to put a plan together for future budgeting 
and prioritizing projects. 
 
President Swanson called for a motion to approve the routine reports of the District 
Department heads. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the routine reports of the District Department 
heads. Mr. Layer seconded the motion. 
 
MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to adopt the previous roll call. Ms. Sowards seconded the 
motion. 
 
Motion carried. 
 
President Swanson called the meeting adjourned at 9:58 AM. 
 
Submitted by:  
Cassie Sullivan 
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant 

006



Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
07

53
-4

22
77

2
O'

Re
illy

 A
ut

o;
oi

l &
 

fil
te

r;1
2/

6/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
94

.1
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$9
4.

10
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

X4
NZ

W
KJ

J6
XT

IA
CD

;c
on

fe
re

nc
e 

re
gi

st
ra

tio
n;

11
/2

1/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
20

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
IN

V1
75

54
65

16
Zo

om
;m

on
th

ly 
fe

e;
11

/1
4/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
45

18
 9

61
0

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
14

.9
9

10
52

98
 - 

 S
ED

ON
A 

IN
C 

/ S
ED

ON
A 

TE
CH

NO
LO

GI
ES

 / 
SE

DO
NA

 G
RO

UP
R1

83
84

4
w

eb
sit

e 
ho

st
in

g
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

60
0.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$6
14

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
80

38
 - 

 A
T&

T 
M

OB
IL

IT
Y 

II
 L

LC
59

82
X1

20
32

02
2

ac
ct

 #
 2

87
31

86
65

98
2;

 
of

fic
e 

in
te

rn
et

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
36

.2
4

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
PO

22
-1

1
po

st
ag

e
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

6.
52

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
1-

20
22

FP
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

51
.4

9
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
60

45
42

US
PS

;S
ta

m
ps

;1
1/

23
/2

2
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
14

.2
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
92

 1
1/

29
/2

2
NA

CP
RO

;m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

1
1/

29
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 4
51

8 
96

10

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
90

.0
0

10
53

47
 - 

 IL
LI

NO
IS

 A
SS

OC
IA

TI
ON

 O
F 

PA
RK

 
DI

ST
RI

CT
S

Du
es

20
23

M
em

be
rs

hi
p 

Du
es

 2
02

3
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

2,
33

7.
32

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$2
,4

27
.3

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 D
EC

 2
02

2 
FP

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

68
.8

4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

VS
00

65
94

Ve
rm

on
tS

ys
te

m
s;

M
on

t
hl

y 
Fe

es
;1

2/
5/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
2,

46
7.

50

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

23
3

Re
ta

in
er

: 2
02

2 
- 2

02
3

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
2,

95
5.

83
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$5

,4
92

.1
7

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

13
$8

,9
62

.8
3

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

007

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235211','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235229','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235228','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235208','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235192','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235209','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235227','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235193','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235210','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235335','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
26

37
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;u
ni

fo
rm

s/
cl

ot
hi

ng
;1

1/
17

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
21

 2
85

9

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
48

3.
94

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
39

60
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;u
ni

fo
rm

s/
cl

ot
hi

ng
;1

1/
17

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
21

 2
85

9

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
37

3.
89

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$8
57

.8
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
27

16
1

fil
le

r, 
an

d 
gl

ue
 tr

ap
s

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
26

.8
8

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

12
26

99
2

di
es

el
 fu

el
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

1,
44

6.
33

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
,4

73
.2

1
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
33

59
 - 

 R
IV

ER
ST

ON
E 

GR
OU

P 
IN

C
11

59
42

4
up

m
m

ix
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

27
5.

40
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

75
.4

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R1

1-
20

22
IL

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
88

.5
9

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
26

20
 1

22
2

30
9-

49
6-

26
20

-0
72

47
3-

2
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
7.

87

10
12

40
 - 

 F
RO

NT
IE

R
49

6-
27

90
 1

22
2

30
9-

49
6-

27
90

-0
82

67
5-

2
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

69
.6

7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
90

30
5 

11
22

M
ed

ia
co

m
;il

lin
iw

ek
 

in
te

rn
et

;1
1/

24
/2

2;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
24

9.
95

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
00

10
6 

12
22

M
ed

ia
co

m
;Il

lin
iw

ek
 

ph
on

e;
11

/2
8/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 

45
18

 9
61

0

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
25

1.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$7
87

.6
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 D
EC

 2
02

2 
IL

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

23
.9

0

10
38

28
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

HA
M

PT
ON

17
01

00
1 

11
22

w
at

er
 &

 s
ew

er
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

27
.5

2
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
17

94
0 

11
22

 IL
17

94
0-

67
02

6;
 

11
/1

4/
22

 - 
12

/1
5/

22
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

13
0.

13

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

18
15

0 
11

22
 IL

18
15

0-
67

01
7;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
23

0.
03

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
40

0 
11

22
 IL

23
40

0-
67

01
3;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

23
82

0 
11

22
 IL

23
82

0-
67

01
5;

 
11

/1
7/

22
 - 

12
/2

0/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
11

.2
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
24

0 
11

22
 IL

24
24

0-
67

01
4;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
21

.0
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

008

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235234','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235235','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235232','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235239','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235230','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235233','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235236','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235237','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235310','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235311','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235231','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235238','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235315','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235316','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235317','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235318','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235319','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
78

1 
11

22
 IL

30
78

1-
02

00
9;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
28

.6
5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

65
28

1 
11

22
 IL

65
28

1-
37

00
4;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

68
58

0 
11

22
 IL

68
58

0-
96

00
8;

 
11

/1
4/

22
 - 

12
/1

5/
22

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
26

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
10

$5
52

.8
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
10

76
91

 - 
 P

OM
P'

S 
TI

RE
 S

ER
VI

CE
 IN

C
10

60
06

83
78

tir
e 

re
pa

ir
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

10
5.

22
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
05

.2
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
10

78
84

 - 
 IM

EG
 C

OR
P 

(F
OR

M
ER

Y 
M

IS
SM

AN
)

22
00

16
53

.0
1-

4
Pa

rk
in

g 
Lo

t D
es

ig
n

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
5,

33
7.

50

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
,3

37
.5

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
22

$9
,3

89
.7

1
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
10

40
41

 - 
CH

RI
S 

W
IS

TE
DT

re
im

b 
11

22
clo

th
in

g 
al

lo
w

an
ce

 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
31

8.
15

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
18

.1
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

17
00

69
ke

ys
, b

ol
t s

na
p

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
15

.9
3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

26
49

3
4l

b 
bu

ck
et

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
24

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
02

47
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;b
at

te
ry

 
pr

ot
ec

to
r;1

1/
18

/2
2;

ca
r

d 
#

 4
51

8 
95

45

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
35

.5
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
05

68
Re

ga
lia

;fl
ag

;1
1/

29
/2

2;
c

ar
d 

#
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
40

.0
0

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

14
60

13
78

0
LP

 g
as

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
75

0.
03

10
15

68
 - 

 G
OL

D 
ST

AR
 F

S 
IN

C 
/ S

IM
S 

LP
 

GA
S

14
60

13
78

1
LP

 G
as

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
74

6.
03

10
40

63
 - 

 L
IN

DE
 G

AS
 &

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

32
94

57
16

w
el

di
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

11
8.

70
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
28

05
6

cle
an

er
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

16
1.

43
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

8
$1

,8
92

.6
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

01
05

 - 
 B

&B
 H

AR
DW

AR
E

17
00

29
bu

ild
in

g 
ha

rd
w

ar
e

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
85

.6
9

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
16

98
33

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

4.
48

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

009

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235320','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235321','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235322','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235240','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235324','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235399','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235244','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235258','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235261','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235264','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235345','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235356','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235359','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235362','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235247','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235252','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

46
05

3
Pl

et
ch

er
 

En
te

rp
ris

es
;m

et
al

;1
2/

6/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
51

8 
95

45

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
1,

82
2.

15

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
68

67
44

re
ta

in
er

, f
ilt

er
, w

ire
, 

an
d 

sp
ar

k 
pl

ug
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

17
7.

28

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
68

50
01

fil
te

rs
, o

il,
 w

ire
s,

 a
nd

 
sp

ar
k 

pl
ug

s
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

37
1.

33

10
26

56
 - 

 M
AR

TI
N 

EQ
UI

PM
EN

T 
OF

 IA
-I

L
68

42
27

oi
l, 

an
d 

fil
te

rs
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

35
8.

61
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
27

20
0

bo
lts

, w
as

he
rs

, a
nd

 
nu

ts
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

84
.4

7

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

27
28

8
bo

lts
, w

as
he

rs
, n

ut
s,

 
an

d 
sc

re
w

s
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

50
.0

3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

27
52

2
pa

in
t a

nd
 s

up
pl

ie
s

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
10

8.
42

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

26
49

4
w

ed
ge

s
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

43
.9

2
10

32
65

 - 
 R

EX
CO

 E
QU

IP
M

EN
T 

IN
C

P3
96

81
o 

rin
g,

 tu
ff 

co
ve

re
d,

 
an

d 
co

up
le

r
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

15
0.

28

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

57
52

48
8

sa
w

 c
ha

in
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

6.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
12

98
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;o
il 

& 
fil

te
r;1

1/
14

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 

45
18

 9
54

5

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
68

.3
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

07
53

-4
22

08
0

O'
Re

illy
;o

il 
& 

fil
te

r;1
1/

29
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
74

.9
4

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

02
01

bu
ild

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
7.

54
10

26
56

 - 
 M

AR
TI

N 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

OF
 IA

-I
L

68
80

15
qu

ick
 lo

ck
, p

in
, a

nd
 

qu
ick

 lo
ck

 p
in

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
54

.6
8

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
44

9
ga

ra
ge

 d
oo

r h
an

gi
ng

 
kit

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
19

.9
9

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
17

$3
,6

08
.1

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
16

07
 - 

 G
RA

IN
GE

R
95

27
86

13
98

sa
fe

ty
 g

la
ss

es
, a

nd
 e

ar
 

pl
ug

s
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

10
9.

88

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
49

26
1

M
D 

So
lu

tio
ns

;s
ig

ns
;1

1/
21

/2
2;

ca
rd

 #
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
65

7.
00

10
44

08
 - 

JE
FF

RE
Y 

CR
AV

ER
31

49
5

Re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t f
or

 lo
ck

 
pu

ch
as

e
Op

en
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

8.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$7
75

.8
7

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

010

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235254','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235245','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235250','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235255','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235241','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235242','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235243','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235259','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235249','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235251','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235260','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235265','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235338','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235360','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235398','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235253','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235262','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235407','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

30
.0

0 
- T

ra
in

in
g 

&
 E

du
ca

tio
n

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
42

21
91

IS
A;

co
nf

er
en

ce
 

fe
es

;1
1/

22
/2

2;
ca

rd
 #

 
45

18
 9

54
5

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
27

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
30

.0
0 

- T
ra

in
in

g 
&

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
75

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
15

44
19

M
id

Am
er

ica
 

Ba
se

m
en

t;i
-b

ea
m

 
to

rq
ue

;1
1/

30
/2

2;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

95
45

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
13

8.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
38

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
1-

20
22

LT
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

19
6.

17
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

96
.1

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
69

0 
11

22
 L

T
04

69
0-

64
02

7;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
70

.9
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
47

0 
11

22
 L

T
05

47
0-

61
00

3;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

8/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
11

6.
64

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

06
79

0 
11

22
 L

T
06

79
0-

64
01

5;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

8/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
78

.6
4

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

00
88

1 
11

22
 L

T
00

88
1-

31
04

1;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

01
73

1 
11

22
 L

T
01

73
1-

59
09

3;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

02
93

0 
11

22
 L

T
02

93
0-

49
24

3;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

04
90

0 
11

22
 L

T
04

90
0-

64
01

2;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

-1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
71

.9
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
11

0 
11

22
 L

T
05

11
0-

64
01

0;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
28

.5
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
32

0 
11

22
 L

T
05

32
0-

64
01

1;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
30

6.
49

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
74

0 
11

22
 L

T
05

74
0-

64
01

3;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
23

9.
91

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

05
95

0 
11

22
 L

T
05

95
0-

64
01

4;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

07
00

0 
11

22
 L

T
07

00
0-

64
01

4;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
31

1 
11

22
 L

T
08

31
1-

02
10

2;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
84

.6
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

011

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235263','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235266','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235248','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235066','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235067','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235068','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235069','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235070','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235071','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235072','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235073','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235074','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235075','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235076','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235077','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235078','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

37
.0

0 
- P

ub
lic

 U
til

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

08
43

0 
11

22
 L

T
08

43
0-

13
16

6;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

10
91

0 
11

22
 L

T
10

91
0-

75
00

5;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.9
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

11
07

1 
11

22
 L

T
11

07
1-

35
04

0;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

12
48

0 
11

22
 L

T
12

48
0-

91
01

2;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
43

.8
6

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

16
73

1 
11

22
 L

T
16

73
1-

69
00

5;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

20
83

1 
11

22
 L

T
20

83
1-

52
11

7;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

28
93

1 
11

22
 L

T
28

93
1-

44
00

5;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
10

4.
52

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

30
63

1 
11

22
 L

T
30

63
1-

69
00

8;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
30

.2
7

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

39
81

0 
11

22
 L

T
39

81
0-

53
00

1;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
27

.1
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
59

1 
11

22
 L

T
40

59
1-

52
00

4;
 1

1/
4/

22
 

- 1
2/

7/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.7
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
23

$1
,4

98
.3

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

00
94

02
la

bo
r/

m
at

er
ia

l f
or

 li
gh

t 
re

pa
ir

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
1,

52
0.

00

10
29

43
 - 

 O
AK

'S
 P

LU
M

BI
NG

 &
 P

UM
P 

CO
16

07
4

pl
um

bi
ng

 re
pa

ir 
in

 
ra

ng
er

's 
re

sid
en

ce
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

1,
31

0.
10

10
77

36
 - 

 L
AK

EW
OO

D 
EL

EC
TR

IC
 &

 
GE

NE
RA

TO
R 

SE
RV

IC
E 

IN
C

00
94

49
riv

er
 li

gh
ts

 re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
53

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$3

,3
65

.1
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
27

40
60

 1
22

2
co

nd
iti

on
er

 re
nt

al
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

36
.4

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6.

45
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

77
17

 - 
 A

DT
 U

S 
HO

LD
IN

GS
95

90
62

15
5

se
cu

rit
y 

al
ar

m
 s

er
vic

es
 

12
/1

7/
22

 - 
1/

16
/2

3
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

62
.2

4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$6
2.

24
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

60
$1

2,
16

6.
15

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

012

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235083','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235096','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235101','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235107','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235116','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235117','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235118','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235119','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235120','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235121','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235246','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235267','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235357','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235256','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235257','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
09

04
Fa

rm
&F

le
et

;u
ni

fo
rm

s 
& 

clo
th

in
g;

11
/2

8/
22

;c
ar

d 
#

 4
52

4 
36

31

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
1,

17
1.

23

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,1

71
.2

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

21
.0

0 
- O

ff
ic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

63
51

 - 
 B

ET
TE

ND
OR

F 
OF

FI
CE

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
IN

C.
04

71
61

7-
00

1
pa

pe
r, 

an
d 

co
py

 p
ap

er
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

22
.4

8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

2.
48

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

05
95

 - 
 D

&K
 P

RO
DU

CT
S

62
74

6I
N

go
lf 

co
ur

se
 c

he
m

ica
ls

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
3,

15
0.

06
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
24

32
3

ba
tte

rie
s 

an
d 

ot
he

r 
op

er
at

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
28

5.
93

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
,4

35
.9

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
01

05
 - 

 B
&B

 H
AR

DW
AR

E
17

00
09

o-
rin

gs
, a

nd
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

ha
rd

w
ar

e
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

13
.2

8

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

24
41

8
va

rio
us

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
0.

48
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
27

48
9

pa
in

t, 
oi

l, 
an

d 
va

rio
us

 
re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
36

8.
18

10
31

61
 - 

 R
&R

 P
RO

DU
CT

S 
CO

CR
11

41
17

bl
ad

es
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

(5
10

.0
0)

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

57
56

12
0

lo
ck

c 
nu

ts
, w

as
he

rs
, 

w
he

el
s,

 s
cr

ew
s,

 a
nd

 
bu

sh
in

gs

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
83

2.
72

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

57
52

54
2

nu
ts

, s
cr

ew
s,

 a
nd

 b
el

ts
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

1,
48

4.
88

10
65

55
 - 

 V
AN

 W
AL

L 
EQ

UI
PM

EN
T 

/ G
RE

AT
 

AM
ER

IC
AN

 O
UT

DO
OR

57
52

49
0

cy
lin

de
r w

ith
 p

ist
on

, 
an

d 
se

al
an

t
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

37
1.

19

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
04

2
pa

in
t, 

st
ai

n,
 a

nd
 e

po
xy

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
13

7.
31

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
8

$2
,8

18
.0

4
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

27
63

3
ai

r i
m

pa
ct

 w
re

nc
h

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
22

9.
30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
29

.3
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
78

10
 - 

 C
UL

LI
GA

N 
OF

 D
AV

EN
PO

RT
 / 

K&
S 

H2
O 

IN
04

97
72

9
bo

ttl
ed

 w
at

er
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

41
.2

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$4

1.
20

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
41

39
29

91
66

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

10
5.

10
10

78
91

 - 
 C

IN
TA

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N 
NO

 2
41

40
70

44
55

sh
op

 to
w

el
 s

er
vic

e
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

10
5.

10

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

013

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235278','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235269','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235276','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235279','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235268','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235294','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235295','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235300','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235302','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235303','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235304','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235361','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235296','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235275','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235273','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235339','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
77

34
 - 

 M
IN

DF
IR

E 
CO

M
M

UN
IC

AT
IO

NS
18

27
5

22
-R

IC
FP

-0
15

4 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f H

ol
id

ay
 S

pe
cia

l A
d

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
48

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
90

.2
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
1-

20
22

IB
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

62
.3

0
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
94

03
50

92
84

77
Fe

dE
x;

Sh
ip

pi
ng

;1
1/

17
/

22
;c

ar
d 

#
 4

52
4 

36
31

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
91

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
02

62
 1

22
2

M
ed

ia
co

m
;B

lu
ff 

in
te

rn
et

;1
2/

10
/2

2;
ca

rd
 

#
 4

51
8 

96
10

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
50

6.
68

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$6
60

.9
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
11

37
0 

11
22

 IB
11

37
0-

68
01

7;
 1

1/
1/

22
 

- 1
2/

2/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
5.

68

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
77

0 
11

22
 IB

78
77

0-
65

01
1;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
10

2.
54

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

78
98

0 
11

22
 IB

78
98

0-
65

01
2;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
33

.2
9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
19

0 
11

22
 IB

79
19

0-
65

01
0;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
47

6.
38

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
40

0 
11

22
 IB

79
40

0-
65

01
2;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
43

8.
67

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

79
61

0 
11

22
 IB

79
61

0-
65

02
0;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
26

.9
1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

80
24

0 
11

22
 IB

80
24

0-
65

01
6;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
54

.5
3

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
,1

38
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
78

69
 - 

 L
AW

RE
NC

E 
DO

OR
S 

LL
C

20
81

0
lu

be
 a

nd
 a

dj
us

t 3
 d

oo
rs

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
19

7.
95

10
80

04
 - 

 P
RA

IR
IE

 S
TA

TE
 T

RA
CT

OR
 L

LC
23

70
35

Jo
hn

 D
ee

re
 4

06
6R

 
re

pa
ir 

pi
ck

 u
p

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
75

.0
0

10
21

88
 - 

 H
UG

HE
S 

TI
RE

 &
 B

AT
TE

RY
 C

O
12

83
9

tir
e 

re
pa

ir 
se

rv
ice

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
19

.7
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$2

92
.7

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

39
.0

0 
- R

en
ta

ls
10

78
10

 - 
 C

UL
LI

GA
N 

OF
 D

AV
EN

PO
RT

 / 
K&

S 
H2

O 
IN

04
97

41
6

di
sp

en
se

r r
en

ta
l

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
7.

50

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

14
24

50
Bl

uf
f p

or
ta

po
tti

e 
re

nt
al

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
80

.0
0

10
80

17
 - 

 P
S3

 E
NT

ER
PR

IS
ES

 IN
C

14
12

02
Bl

uf
f p

or
ta

po
tti

e 
re

nt
al

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
80

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
39

.0
0 

- R
en

ta
ls

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
67

.5
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

014

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235363','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235271','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235277','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235312','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235169','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235170','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235171','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235172','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235173','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235174','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235175','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235358','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235336','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235396','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235274','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235298','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235299','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

30
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

80
28

 - 
 A

SC
EN

TI
S 

CO
RP

OR
AT

IO
N

SI
-1

36
57

3
m

on
th

ly 
tim

e 
clo

ck
 fe

e
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

13
9.

15
10

73
35

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

M
PS

M
PS

 D
EC

 2
02

2 
IB

00
12

51
06

44
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

39
.3

5

10
29

11
 - 

 M
IL

LE
NN

IU
M

 W
AS

TE
 IN

C
34

27
46

7T
08

1
Bl

uf
f D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
2 

w
as

te
r s

er
vic

e
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

34
5.

78

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$5
24

.2
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

10
43

62
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
F.

P.
 G

C 
IM

PR
OV

EM
EN

T 
FU

ND
NO

V2
02

2F
ee

s
ca

rt 
an

d 
go

lf 
fe

es
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

76
6.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
1 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 F

un
ds

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$7
66

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
37

$1
1,

95
7.

86
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

38
32

 - 
 V

IL
LA

GE
 O

F 
PO

RT
 B

YR
ON

00
07

94
 0

82
2

w
at

er
 a

nd
 s

ew
er

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
34

.0
0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

36
85

0 
11

22
 D

R
36

85
0-

74
01

6;
 

11
/1

6/
22

 - 
12

/1
9/

22
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

40
.8

5

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
06

0 
11

22
 D

R
37

06
0-

74
01

4;
 

11
/1

0/
22

 - 
12

/1
3/

22
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

18
.2

1

10
38

32
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

PO
RT

 B
YR

ON
00

07
94

 1
12

2
w

at
er

 &
 s

ew
er

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
13

0.
30

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$2
23

.3
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 9
3 

- D
or

ra
nc

e 
Pa

rk
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$2

23
.3

6
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
13

6
$4

2,
69

9.
91

Fu
nd

 1
30

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
13

6
$4

2,
69

9.
91

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 2

6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

015

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235272','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235297','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235270','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235313','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235334','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

7 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
Pr

og
ra

m
 &

 S
pe

ci
al

 E
ve

nt
s

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
62

23
74

W
al

m
ar

t; 
ed

uc
at

io
n 

su
pp

lie
s;

 1
1/

20
/2

2;
 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
5.

98

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$5
.9

8
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

43
23

92
vo

lg
ist

ics
; v

ol
un

te
er

 
da

ta
ba

se
; 1

2/
6/

22
; 

45
27

22
42

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
45

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$4
5.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R1

1-
20

22
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

67
.7

5
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$6

7.
75

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
18

.7
3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 0
8 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

An
im

al
 C

ar
e 

&
 E

nr
ic

hm
en

t
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 4

14
.0

0 
- U

ni
fo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

j6
16

10
4

M
uc

kB
oo

t C
om

pa
ny

, 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

1/
10

/2
2;

 4
52

78
03

3

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
(1

3.
05

)

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 4
14

.0
0 

- U
ni

fo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

($
13

.0
5)

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
12

25
2

Am
az

on
; e

nv
el

op
es

; 
11

/1
7/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
26

.8
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

70
23

43
2

Am
az

on
; l

ab
el

 m
ak

er
 

ta
pe

; 1
2/

8 
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
9.

79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
21

.0
0 

- O
ff

ic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

2
$3

6.
65

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

23
17

 - 
 J

OH
NS

ON
 D

IS
TR

IB
UT

IN
G

72
75

07
9

5 
ga

llo
n 

w
at

er
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

36
.0

0
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z4
17

6
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

74
3.

01
10

73
72

 - 
 K

IS
TL

ER
 P

RA
IR

IE
 M

IL
L 

IN
C

z4
14

0
an

im
al

 d
ie

t
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

99
8.

65
10

63
04

 - 
 L

IN
DS

KO
G 

AC
RE

S 
(K

EN
T 

E 
LI

ND
SK

OG
)

74
04

80
 p

in
e 

sh
av

in
g'

s
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

71
8.

40

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

21
12

5
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
34

4.
10

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

17
03

6
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
51

5.
50

10
69

74
 - 

 D
AN

 IN
JE

CT
 D

AR
T 

GU
NS

 / 
DA

NW
IL

D 
LL

C
23

84
5

in
je

ct
io

n 
ne

ed
le

s,
 

su
pp

lie
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

63
3.

00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
82

81
5

Am
az

on
; m

ar
m

os
et

 
di

et
; 1

2/
12

/2
2;

 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
30

.1
4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

016

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235111','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235109','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235199','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235202','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235215','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235053','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235040','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235064','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235059','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235039','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235060','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235084','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235105','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
63

68
54

0
Am

az
on

; b
ird

 to
ys

; 
12

/1
3/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
75

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
37

81
3

Am
az

on
; g

ar
de

n 
st

ak
es

, 
hu

m
id

ifi
er

12
/1

2/
22

; 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
22

8.
65

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
59

67
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
m

ea
l w

or
m

s;
 1

1/
30

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
37

8.
99

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
54

99
58

6
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

 F
ish

er
ie

s;
 

fru
it 

fli
es

, n
ig

ht
 

cr
aw

le
rs

; 1
1/

23
/2

2;
 

45
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
73

.4
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

65
49

50
To

p 
Ha

t C
ric

ke
t F

ar
m

; 
cr

ick
et

s;
 1

1/
16

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
50

6.
38

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
06

61
3

Am
az

on
 m

on
ar

ch
 

te
ac

hi
ng

 k
it;

 1
2/

11
/2

2;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
10

.0
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
85

79
Am

az
on

; f
lu

or
es

ce
nt

 
la

m
p;

 1
2/

11
/2

2;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
10

2.
06

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
55

10
35

1
Ti

m
be

rli
ne

; n
ig

ht
 

cr
aw

le
rs

/fr
ui

t f
lie

s;
 

12
/8

/2
2;

 4
52

96
23

3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
73

.1
3

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
23

45
8

Am
az

on
; h

ay
 fe

ed
er

; 
12

/8
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
19

.6
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

55
69

83
8

Am
az

on
; g

lu
co

sa
m

in
e;

 
12

/8
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
49

.6
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

97
31

57
4

am
az

on
; h

ay
 fe

ed
er

; 
12

/8
/2

;; 
45

29
62

33
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

13
.9

9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

59
09

83
8

Am
az

on
; a

dj
us

ta
bl

e 
no

zz
le

; 1
2/

8/
22

; 
45

29
62

33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
46

.4
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
89

81
0

Am
az

on
; s

ke
w

er
, 

en
ric

hm
en

t; 
12

/8
/2

2;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
35

.9
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

12
52

2
W

ed
ge

w
oo

d 
Ph

ar
m

ac
y;

 
an

im
al

 rx
; 1

2/
5/

22
; 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
52

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

32
13

45
4

Am
az

on
; b

ot
tle

s;
 

12
/5

/2
2;

 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

017

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235106','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235108','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235113','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235114','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235115','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235141','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235142','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235143','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235146','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235147','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235148','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235149','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235150','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235155','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235156','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

16
36

 - 
 G

RE
AT

 W
ES

TE
RN

 S
UP

PL
Y 

CO
19

51
70

re
st

ro
om

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

61
6.

48
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
24

50
3

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

46
2.

70
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
31

88
9

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

40
9.

15
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
28

66
5

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

40
9.

58
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
12

25
83

1
Am

az
on

; e
nr

ich
m

en
t 

ite
m

s;
 1

1/
22

/2
2;

 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
13

4.
51

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

04
20

23
3

Am
az

on
; p

ap
er

 lu
nc

h 
ba

gs
; 1

1/
17

/2
2;

 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
9.

49

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
39

41
0

Am
az

on
; e

nr
ich

m
en

t 
ite

m
s;

 1
1/

14
/2

2;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
16

.2
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

16
89

82
6

Am
az

on
; a

ni
m

al
 d

ie
t; 

11
/1

3/
22

; 4
53

18
16

9
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

25
0.

64

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
22

39
W

al
m

ar
t; 

an
im

al
 fo

od
, 

su
pp

lie
s;

 1
2/

3/
22

; 
45

27
80

33

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
16

4.
38

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

69
29

66
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; t

ar
ps

, 
he

at
ed

 b
uc

ke
ts

, s
ta

ke
s;

 
11

/1
5/

22
;4

52
78

03
3

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
37

2.
96

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

76
60

22
1

Am
az

on
; t

ar
ps

; 
11

/1
8/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
18

8.
97

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
51

46
1

Am
ao

zn
; z

ip
 ti

es
; 

11
/1

6/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

19
.9

7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
61

75
86

W
ed

ge
w

oo
d 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y;
 

an
im

al
 rx

; 1
1/

15
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
52

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
77

05
0

Am
az

on
; r

ou
dy

 b
us

h;
 

12
/1

2/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

17
1.

46

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

08
48

24
3

Am
az

on
; s

to
ra

ge
 

co
nt

ai
ne

r;1
2/

10
 /2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
59

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
06

61
3-

1
Am

az
on

; d
ish

 s
oa

p,
 

sin
k 

se
t; 

12
/1

0/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
21

1.
46

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

45
43

41
7

Am
az

on
;b

ub
bl

e 
m

ak
er

 
m

ac
hi

ne
, 

bl
oc

ks
;1

2/
8/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
95

.9
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

018

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235086','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235093','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235094','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235095','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235183','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235184','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235189','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235190','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235197','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235198','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235200','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235203','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235204','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235212','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235213','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235214','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235216','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
22

52
74

18
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; r

ak
e,

 
bu

ck
et

; 1
2/

7/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

0.
92

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
53

18
36

-2
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; b

ru
sh

es
, 

sh
ov

el
; 1

2/
7/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
87

.3
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
51

46
1

Am
az

on
;m

ar
m

os
et

 
di

et
; 1

2/
7/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
55

.2
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
04

8-
R

Gl
ob

al
 P

ig
eo

n 
Su

pp
ly,

 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

21
/6

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
(3

.7
0)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
05

0-
R

Gl
ob

al
 P

ig
eo

n 
Su

pp
ly;

 
sa

le
s 

ta
x 

re
fu

nd
; 

12
/6

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
(3

.7
0)

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
23

45
8-

1
Am

az
on

; h
ay

 h
ol

de
rs

, 
bo

w
ls;

12
/7

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

0.
68

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
89

81
0-

1
Am

az
on

; e
nr

ich
m

en
t 

ite
m

s;
 1

6/
6/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
30

2.
01

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

13
28

21
4

Am
az

on
;c

hi
ck

en
 fe

ed
 

ro
lle

rs
;1

2/
6 

/2
2;

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
22

.4
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

38
82

66
1

Am
az

on
; s

pi
ce

s;
 1

2/
6 

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

34
.8

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

22
53

18
36

-1
Fa

rm
 &

 F
le

et
; b

ro
om

, 
br

us
he

s,
 s

le
ds

; 
12

/5
/2

2;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
62

.6
8

10
63

04
 - 

 L
IN

DS
KO

G 
AC

RE
S 

(K
EN

T 
E 

LI
ND

SK
OG

)
74

11
80

 p
in

e 
sh

av
in

g'
s

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
71

8.
40

10
78

04
 - 

 S
YS

CO
 IO

W
A

23
99

35
99

1
an

im
al

 p
ro

du
ce

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
61

0.
93

10
23

17
 - 

 J
OH

NS
ON

 D
IS

TR
IB

UT
IN

G
72

75
24

6
5 

ga
llo

n 
w

at
er

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
70

.0
0

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z2

55
5

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
2,

29
9.

45
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
22

52
74

18
-1

Fa
rm

 &
 F

le
et

; 
Hi

m
al

ay
an

 s
al

t 
sn

ac
k;

12
/5

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
18

.9
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

44
23

45
7

Am
az

on
; j

ol
ly 

ap
pl

es
;1

2/
6/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
32

.1
4

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

019

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235217','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235218','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235219','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235220','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235221','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235222','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235223','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235224','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235225','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235226','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235196','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235195','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235280','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235281','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235340','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235341','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
81

80
21

8
Am

az
on

; s
ag

e;
12

/5
/2

2;
 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
30

.9
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

05
62

62
7

Am
az

on
;b

ird
 

su
pp

le
m

en
t;1

2/
5/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
51

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

68
89

81
0-

2
Am

az
on

; p
ar

ro
t 

bl
oc

ks
;1

2/
5/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
65

.9
7

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

40
99

40
3

Am
az

on
; b

ird
 fo

od
; 

12
/4

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

46
9.

98

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
04

8
Gl

ob
al

 P
ig

eo
n 

Su
pp

ly;
 

ro
ni

da
zo

le
; 1

2/
3/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
54

.6
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

27
05

0
Gl

ob
al

 P
ig

eo
n 

Su
pp

ly;
 

ro
ni

da
zo

le
; 1

2/
3/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
54

.6
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

02
89

80
9

Am
az

on
; e

xo
 

ea
rth

;;1
2/

4/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
65

.9
4

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

03
74

63
0

Am
az

on
; p

ar
ro

t 
bl

oc
ks

;1
2/

4/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
46

.5
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

88
64

22
9

Am
az

on
; z

in
c 

gu
m

m
ie

s;
 1

2/
4/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
40

22
6

Am
az

on
; m

in
t e

xt
ra

ct
; 

12
/4

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

7.
50

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

48
72

21
4

Am
az

on
; s

an
d 

sif
te

rs
; 

12
/4

/2
2;

 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

41
.9

8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

63
06

64
2

Am
az

on
; c

hi
ck

en
 ta

bl
e 

fe
ed

er
; 1

2/
2/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
37

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

17
28

7
Au

ss
ie

 D
og

; p
rim

at
e 

bu
ng

ee
s;

 1
2/

2/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
11

5.
92

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
72

Pr
ov

ita
l A

ni
m

al
 H

ea
lth

; 
bi

rd
 v

ita
m

in
s;

 1
2/

3/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
85

.4
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

95
24

24
7

Am
az

on
; m

ar
jo

ra
m

; 
12

/3
/2

2;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
6.

44

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

so
29

37
59

04
Zo

ro
 T

oo
ls;

 d
oc

k 
lig

ht
s;

 
11

/2
2/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
29

3.
25

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

4 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

020

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235342','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235343','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235346','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235348','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235352','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235353','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235355','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235364','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235366','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235367','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235368','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
98

77
84

5
Am

az
on

; p
oo

l n
oo

dl
es

; 
12

/1
/2

2;
 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
25

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

38
17

81
8

Am
az

on
; x

l s
to

ra
ge

 
to

te
; 1

2/
1/

22
; 

45
31

56
86

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
37

.9
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

67
39

54
-2

2
W

al
m

ar
t; 

ro
m

ai
ne

 
le

ttu
ce

, b
ag

s;
 

11
/3

0/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
60

.8
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
50

04
02

15
Be

an
 F

ar
m

; r
ep

til
e 

su
pp

le
m

en
ts

; 
11

/2
9/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

0.
65

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

44
23

45
6

Am
az

on
; h

ea
t b

ul
bs

; 
11

/2
9/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
10

2.
96

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

20
00

14
30

59
Pl

at
in

um
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
; 

ho
of

st
oc

k 
su

pp
le

m
en

t; 
11

/2
8/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
1,

79
6.

24

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

28
31

29
9

Am
az

on
; h

ea
t b

ul
bs

; 
11

/2
8/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
20

3.
58

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

90
47

5
Pe

tc
o;

 a
ni

m
al

 d
ie

t; 
11

/2
3/

22
; 4

53
15

68
6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
54

.9
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

37
36

7
De

se
rt 

Pl
as

tic
s;

 a
ni

m
al

 
en

ric
hm

en
t i

te
m

s;
 

11
/2

3/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
6,

57
0.

08

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

04
67

40
9

Am
az

on
; c

ar
ib

ea
ne

r 
cli

ps
; 1

1/
20

/2
2;

 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
47

.9
8

10
73

72
 - 

 K
IS

TL
ER

 P
RA

IR
IE

 M
IL

L 
IN

C
z2

67
1

an
im

al
 d

ie
t

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
1,

63
4.

95
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
41

48
2

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

48
5.

58
10

78
04

 - 
 S

YS
CO

 IO
W

A
23

99
43

78
4

an
im

al
 p

ro
du

ce
Op

en
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

44
1.

04
10

79
15

 - 
 T

HE
IS

EN
S 

IN
C

27
06

43
3

sa
nd

/p
el

le
ts

Op
en

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
17

9.
70

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
86

$2
7,

09
5.

49
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
03

41
0

Am
az

on
; c

am
er

as
; 

11
/1

7/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

27
9.

96

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

w
p-

53
72

38
15

Th
e 

Ho
m

e 
De

po
; w

ire
 

sh
el

vin
g;

 1
2/

3/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

7/
20

22
12

/2
7/

20
22

12
/2

7/
20

22
17

2.
06

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$4
52

.0
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
62

66
40

ve
t s

er
vic

es
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

3,
75

2.
86

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

5 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

021

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235369','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235370','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235371','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235373','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235374','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235375','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235377','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235378','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235379','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235384','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235402','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235406','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235401','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235201','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235351','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235061','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

64
70

 - 
 A

NI
M

AL
 F

AM
IL

Y 
VE

TE
RI

NA
RY

 
CA

RE
 C

EN
TE

R
62

61
15

ve
t s

er
vic

es
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

6,
79

7.
58

10
64

70
 - 

 A
NI

M
AL

 F
AM

IL
Y 

VE
TE

RI
NA

RY
 

CA
RE

 C
EN

TE
R

62
46

33
ve

t s
er

vic
es

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
5,

23
4.

92

10
63

36
 - 

 A
NT

EC
H 

DI
AG

NO
ST

IC
S

4-
20

22
11

-
0_

25
80

4
af

ric
an

 p
or

cu
pi

ne
 

ra
di

ol
og

y 
co

ns
ul

t
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
1.

80

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

81
55

90
00

61
De

w
al

d 
Ho

rs
es

ho
ei

ng
; 

fa
rri

er
 s

er
vic

e;
 

12
/8

/2
2;

 4
52

96
23

3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
16

0.
00

10
37

13
 - 

 U
NI

VE
RS

IT
Y 

OF
 IL

LI
NO

IS
22

-4
24

92
ba

t n
ec

ro
ps

y
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

25
0.

00
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
sa

00
05

74
82

So
un

d;
 m

on
th

ly 
xr

ay
 

m
ac

hi
ne

; 1
2/

2/
22

; 
45

31
56

86

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
34

9.
59

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
7

$1
6,

66
6.

75
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
5-

56
5-

31
58

7
Fe

dE
x;

 h
ay

 a
na

lys
is;

 
11

/2
4/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
35

.6
8

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
1-

20
22

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
41

.4
6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

94
03

51
73

23
07

Fe
dE

x;
 p

os
te

r s
hi

pp
in

g;
 

11
/2

9/
22

; 4
53

15
68

6
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

33
5.

10

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
12

.2
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
11

9
Ch

ip
ot

le
; a

ni
m

al
 d

ro
p 

of
f-m

ea
l; 

11
/2

9/
22

;4
52

82
70

4 

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
30

.2
2

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

62
00

65
Lo

ve
's;

 a
ni

m
al

 d
ro

p 
of

f-
fu

el
; 1

1/
29

/2
2;

 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
81

.2
1

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
14

88
Lo

ve
's;

 a
ni

m
al

 d
ro

p 
of

f-
fu

el
; 

11
/2

9/
22

;4
52

82
70

4

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
49

.0
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

34
83

69
7

Lo
ve

's;
 a

ni
m

al
 d

ro
p 

of
f-

dr
in

k;
 1

1/
29

/2
2;

 
45

28
27

04

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
2.

36

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

42
Le

av
es

 'n
 B

ea
ns

 
Co

ffe
e;

 c
of

fe
e;

 
11

/2
9/

22
; 4

52
82

70
4

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

.3
4

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

5
$1

75
.1

8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

6 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

022

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235062','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235063','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235051','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235144','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235365','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235102','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235372','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235132','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235133','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235135','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235136','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235137','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
10

03
7

Jr
 S

ig
n 

Co
m

pa
ny

. Z
AA

 
po

st
er

s;
 1

2/
12

/2
2;

 
45

30
67

50

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

0.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
35

.0
0 

- P
rin

tin
g 

&
 D

up
lic

at
in

g 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
20

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

10
79

02
 - 

 E
LE

CT
RO

-H
YD

RA
UL

IC
 

AU
TO

M
AT

IO
N

16
47

18
2

rh
in

o 
ga

te
 o

pe
ne

r
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

24
,2

89
.0

1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
4,

28
9.

01
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

10
8

$6
9,

23
4.

29
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

88
29

03
4

Am
az

on
; g

ift
 s

ho
p 

sh
el

ve
s;

 1
2/

13
/2

2;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
28

8.
51

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

21
39

44
3

Am
az

on
; s

ig
n 

ho
ld

er
s;

 
12

/1
2/

22
; 4

53
18

16
9

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
52

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

98
99

40
0

Am
az

on
; g

ift
 s

ho
p 

br
ac

ke
ts

; 1
2/

11
/2

2;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
11

1.
18

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

78
33

04
6

Am
az

on
; s

ta
m

ps
 fo

r 
pa

ss
es

; 1
1/

23
/2

2;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
91

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
44

.5
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

30
08

Bu
zz

ee
w

ra
ps

; g
ift

 s
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 1

2/
6/

22
; 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
25

0.
25

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

SI
14

66
13

8
K&

M
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l; 

gi
ft 

sh
op

 m
er

ch
an

di
se

; 
11

/1
7/

22
; 4

53
18

16
9

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
2,

00
4.

90

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

IN
11

85
86

9
St

ep
he

n 
Jo

se
ph

; g
ift

 
sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
; 

11
/1

5/
22

; 4
53

18
16

9

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
24

3.
85

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.G
S 

- G
ift

 S
ho

p 
m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

3
$2

,4
99

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

89
55

1
Go

ld
 M

ed
al

; c
on

ce
ss

io
n 

fo
od

; 1
1/

14
/2

2;
 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
1,

47
1.

55

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
26

.0
0 

- F
oo

d 
Pu

rc
ha

se
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,4
71

.5
5

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

7 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

023

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235112','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235394','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235176','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235177','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235178','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235182','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235179','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235185','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235188','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235186','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

31
.0

0 
- P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l S

er
vi

ce
s

10
67

16
 - 

 A
SC

AP
-A

M
ER

 S
OC

IE
TY

 
CO

M
PO

SE
RS

, A
UT

HO
RS

, P
UB

LI
SH

ER
S

11
/2

02
2

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 b

al
an

ce
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

31
.0

6

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

97
77

19
Ha

rn
es

s 
Gi

vin
g;

 ro
un

d 
up

 d
on

or
 p

la
tfo

rm
; 

11
/2

3/
22

; 4
52

72
24

2

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
99

.0
0

10
43

96
 - 

 P
ET

TY
 C

AS
H-

-N
IA

BI
 Z

OO
PC

#
17

75
 1

2/
22

 
NZ

RI
CH

D;
 N

CP
W

S 
re

ne
w

al
; 1

2/
15

/2
2

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
50

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$1
80

.0
6

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
17

22
M

ed
ia

co
m

; p
ho

ne
, 

in
te

rn
et

; 1
1/

18
/2

2;
 

45
29

62
33

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
39

4.
29

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

15
85

59
Fe

dE
x;

 g
ift

 s
ho

p 
sa

m
pl

e 
sh

ip
pi

ng
; 

12
/6

/2
2;

 4
52

96
23

3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
31

.3
5

10
43

65
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
GE

NE
RA

L 
FU

ND
VE

R1
1-

20
22

 N
Z

00
12

57
16

32
CP

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
16

0.
41

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

08
3

US
PS

; c
er

tif
ie

d 
m

ai
l; 

11
/2

8/
22

; 4
52

62
72

2
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

7.
85

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
32

.0
0 

- C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
4

$5
93

.9
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
11

41
Ru

by
 T

ue
sd

ay
; b

uy
in

g 
tri

p-
m

ea
l; 

11
/1

1/
22

; 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
13

.1
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

32
92

3
De

lta
 P

ho
en

ix 
m

es
a;

 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-lo
dg

in
g;

 
12

/4
/2

2;
 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
52

8.
64

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

00
00

00
00

02
09

7
17

8
Di

am
on

d 
Sp

or
ts

 G
ril

l; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-m
ea

l; 
12

/1
/2

2;
 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
19

.0
8

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

18
00

De
lta

 M
es

a 
Ca

fe
 A

zu
l; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-m

ea
l; 

12
/1

/2
2;

 4
52

62
72

2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
9.

91

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

P9
Z8

SQ
 V

ict
or

s' 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-
ta

xi;
 1

2/
3/

22
; 

45
26

27
22

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
40

.0
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

31
45

75
4

Di
am

on
d 

Sp
or

ts
 G

ril
l; 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-m

ea
l; 

11
/3

0/
22

; 4
52

62
72

2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
29

.1
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

10
51

5
CM

T 
Ph

oe
ni

x;
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
-ta

xi;
 

11
/3

0/
22

; 4
52

62
72

2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
37

.4
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

8 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

024

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235085','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235110','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235100','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235104','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235151','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235293','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235191','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235286','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235287','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235288','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235289','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235290','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235291','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

33
.0

0 
- T

ra
ve

l
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
41

44
De

lta
 M

es
a 

Ca
fe

 A
zu

l; 
co

nf
er

en
ce

-fo
od

; 
11

/2
9/

22
; 4

52
62

72
2

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
22

.4
1

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
33

.0
0 

- T
ra

ve
l T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

8
$6

99
.8

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

42
.0

0 
- D

ue
s 

&
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
60

83
ZR

A;
 m

em
be

rs
hi

p;
 

11
/2

3/
22

; 4
52

96
23

3
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

35
.0

0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

61
49

ZR
A 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p;

 
12

/6
/2

2;
 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
35

.0
0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
42

.0
0 

- D
ue

s 
&

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$7
0.

00
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

44
.0

0 
- O

ut
si

de
 C

on
tr

ac
tu

al
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
ci2

21
60

75
Sc

oo
te

rb
ug

; %
 

re
ve

nu
e;

 1
2/

5/
22

; 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
87

8.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

23
26

70
51

41
Ad

ob
e;

 p
df

 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n;
 1

2/
5/

22
; 

45
31

81
69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
14

.9
9

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

31
-4

12
4

Th
e 

Pe
nn

y 
M

en
; %

 
re

ve
nu

e;
 1

1/
15

/2
2;

 
45

31
81

69

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
33

2.
48

10
80

28
 - 

 A
SC

EN
TI

S 
CO

RP
OR

AT
IO

N
SI

-1
36

57
3

m
on

th
ly 

tim
e 

clo
ck

 fe
e

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
13

9.
15

10
73

35
 - 

 C
AM

LI
N-

TR
EA

S 
M

PS
M

PS
 D

EC
 2

02
2 

NZ
00

12
51

06
44

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
25

3.
84

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,6

18
.4

6
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 9

91
.1

2 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
O

th
er

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
10

31
09

 - 
 Q

UA
D 

CI
TI

ES
 C

ON
VE

NT
IO

N 
& 

VI
SI

TO
RS

 B
UR

EA
U

20
22

Qt
r3

Co
nt

ri
b

Ju
ne

/J
ul

y/
Au

gu
st

 2
02

2 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

n
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

24
,5

93
.6

5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 9
91

.1
2 

- T
ra

ns
fe

r t
o 

O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$2

4,
59

3.
65

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

31
$3

2,
27

1.
03

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

22
.0

0 
- O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

26
96

8
fir

e 
ex

tin
gu

ish
er

, 
co

nc
re

te
 s

cr
ew

s
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

40
.9

4

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

27
16

4
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

sa
nd

in
g 

be
lt,

 w
at

er
 s

of
te

ne
r 

pe
lle

ts

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
15

0.
64

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

27
28

3
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s-

ba
tte

rie
s,

 
sa

nd
 p

ap
er

, d
oo

r 
ha

nd
le

s

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
24

9.
86

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

9 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

025

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235292','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235103','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235154','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235180','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235181','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235187','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235305','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235308','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235400','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235042','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235043','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235046','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
01

57
04

3
Am

az
o;

n 
sh

op
 s

up
pl

ie
s;

 
11

/1
7/

22
; 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
10

6.
48

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

08
50

58
7

Am
az

on
(J

M
E)

; B
at

te
ry

; 
11

/1
7/

22
; 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
16

5.
36

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

64
10

60
4

Am
az

on
; a

ir 
du

ct
 

ve
nt

s;
 1

2/
6/

22
; 

45
24

20
13

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
9.

48

10
25

92
 - 

 L
OW

E'
S 

HO
M

E 
CE

NT
ER

S
03

25
1

co
ne

 s
tra

in
er

, m
in

er
al

 
sp

iri
ts

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
36

.0
2

10
18

26
 - 

 H
 C

OO
PM

AN
 T

RU
CK

IN
G 

& 
EX

CA
VA

TI
NG

 IN
C

20
21

10
16

to
p 

so
il

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
1,

39
1.

00

10
78

36
 - 

 H
AW

KI
NS

 IN
C

63
63

09
6

ch
lo

rin
e

Op
en

12
/2

0/
20

22
12

/2
0/

20
22

12
/2

0/
20

22
28

0.
46

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

08
90

w
in

ds
hi

el
d 

w
as

he
r f

lu
id

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
53

.8
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

12
99

sh
op

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

18
.1

3

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
14

4
pa

ils
, c

ou
pl

in
gs

, s
te

el
 

do
or

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
33

6.
81

10
79

88
 - 

 M
UL

GR
EW

 O
IL

 C
O

12
35

21
7

fu
el

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
1,

23
5.

80
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
28

54
8

hi
ng

es
, p

ro
pa

ne
 

cy
lin

de
r

Op
en

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
16

0.
72

10
35

74
 - 

 T
RE

VO
R 

TR
UE

 V
AL

UE
 

HA
RD

W
AR

E
a3

22
97

1
ke

ys
Op

en
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

18
.1

2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
22

.0
0 

- O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
15

$4
,2

53
.7

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

23
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

r/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

85
14

tra
in

 p
ar

t
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

5.
39

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

89
49

ve
hi

cle
 p

ar
ts

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
16

7.
86

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

86
18

tra
in

 p
ar

t
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

8.
59

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

89
57

su
bu

rb
an

 b
ra

ke
 fi

tti
ng

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
14

.4
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

cr
03

31
47

re
tu

rn
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

(1
79

.9
0)

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

77
99

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

35
.2

2

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

76
45

tru
ck

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

55
.9

9

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

73
39

sn
ow

 p
lo

w
 tr

uc
k 

pa
rts

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
45

.9
8

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

89
01

57
80

nu
ts

, w
as

he
rs

, p
la

te
s

Op
en

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

3.
46

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

0 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

026

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235126','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235127','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235129','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235097','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235205','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235194','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235392','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235393','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235391','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235404','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235403','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235041','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235044','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235045','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235047','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235049','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235056','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235057','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235058','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235052','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

27
92

 - 
 M

EN
AR

DS
 IN

C
26

66
1

ut
ilit

y 
ha

ng
er

, f
oa

m
 

bo
ar

d 
in

su
la

tio
n-

gi
ra

ffe
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

32
2.

50

10
29

00
 - 

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
W

HE
EL

 C
OM

PA
NI

ES
30

33
19

6-
00

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

23
2.

22
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

22
91

62
su

bu
rb

an
 re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
22

.8
0

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

92
77

su
bu

rb
an

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

26
.8

6

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
22

95
22

ch
ry

sle
r v

an
-re

pa
ir 

su
pp

lie
s

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
53

.8
9

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

00
09

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

18
0.

54

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

05
75

45
9

Am
az

on
; t

ra
in

 p
ar

ts
; 

12
/6

/2
2;

 4
52

67
03

6
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
7.

92

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

96
76

24
1

Am
az

on
; p

or
ta

bl
e 

ge
ne

ra
to

r w
he

el
; 

11
/2

5/
22

; 4
52

42
01

3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
68

.0
0

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

89
30

68
89

tra
in

 re
pa

ir 
su

pp
lie

s
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

75
.8

6
10

32
75

 - 
 P

LU
M

BM
AS

TE
R 

IN
C

52
0-

03
15

25
69

w
al

m
ou

nt
, a

da
pt

er
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

18
7.

49
10

32
75

 - 
 P

LU
M

BM
AS

TE
R 

IN
C

52
0-

03
15

23
90

pl
um

bi
ng

 s
up

pl
ie

s
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

14
7.

54
10

02
48

 - 
 A

UT
O 

RE
FI

NI
SH

 S
OL

UT
IO

NS
 / 

AR
NO

LD
 M

OT
OR

 S
UP

PL
Y

50
nv

23
05

82
tra

in
 p

ar
ts

, p
la

st
ic 

tu
be

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
36

.5
5

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

01
36

tra
in

 p
ar

ts
-fu

el
 fi

lte
r

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
57

.6
8

10
02

48
 - 

 A
UT

O 
RE

FI
NI

SH
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

 / 
AR

NO
LD

 M
OT

OR
 S

UP
PL

Y
50

nv
23

15
01

tra
in

 p
ar

t
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

5.
42

10
27

13
 - 

 M
CM

AS
TE

R-
CA

RR
 S

UP
PL

Y 
CO

89
92

48
06

bo
lts

, w
as

he
rs

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
21

0.
73

10
27

92
 - 

 M
EN

AR
DS

 IN
C

28
40

0-
22

zin
c 

th
re

ad
ed

 ro
d

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
11

.9
8

10
37

67
 - 

 S
HE

RW
IN

-W
IL

LI
AM

S 
CO

51
06

-3
pa

in
t f

or
 a

dm
in

 
re

st
ro

om
s

Op
en

12
/3

0/
20

22
12

/3
0/

20
22

12
/3

0/
20

22
14

2.
25

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
23

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
r/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
26

$2
,1

87
.3

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 5

24
.0

0 
- S

m
al

l T
oo

ls
 &

 E
qu

ip
 u

nd
er

 $
1,

00
0

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
90

60
9

Am
az

on
; f

oa
m

 b
oa

rd
 

cu
tte

r; 
11

/2
1/

22
; 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
89

.7
5

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

60
90

60
6

Am
az

on
; c

of
fe

e 
m

ak
er

; 
11

/1
6/

22
; 4

52
67

03
6

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
87

.1
7

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 5
24

.0
0 

- S
m

al
l T

oo
ls

 &
 E

qu
ip

 u
nd

er
 $

1,
00

0 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$1
76

.9
2

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
62

56
71

40
41

9
Pr

o 
Cl

ea
n 

Ca
r W

as
h;

 
tru

ck
 w

as
h;

 1
1/

29
/2

2;
 

45
26

70
36

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
32

.0
0

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

1 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

027

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235055','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235050','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235089','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235098','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235122','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235130','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235081','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235082','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235388','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235389','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235395','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235383','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235390','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235405','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235125','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235128','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235123','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

23
06

 - 
 J

L 
BR

AD
Y 

CO
90

05
0

Ho
g 

ex
hi

bi
t-i

ns
ta

lle
d 

w
at

er
 li

ne
 to

 a
ut

om
at

ic 
w

at
er

er

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
4,

36
9.

02

10
31

41
 - 

 Q
UA

D 
CI

TY
 T

RE
E 

CA
RE

12
20

22
re

m
ov

ed
 tr

ee
 in

 w
ol

f 
ya

rd
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

58
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$4
,9

86
.0

2
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
10

43
65

 - 
 C

AM
LI

N-
TR

EA
S 

GE
NE

RA
L 

FU
ND

VE
R1

1-
20

22
 N

Z
00

12
57

16
32

CP
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

86
.7

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

32
.0

0 
- C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$8

6.
79

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
04

77
0 

11
22

 N
Z

04
77

0-
37

02
6;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
81

7.
94

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

21
33

0 
11

22
 N

Z
21

33
0-

50
00

8;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

27
.9

1

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

24
33

1 
11

22
 N

Z
24

33
1-

65
00

4;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

35
3.

37

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

31
17

1 
11

22
 N

Z
31

17
1-

54
00

4;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

43
.8

9

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
03

1 
11

22
 N

Z
37

03
1-

14
00

1;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
9.

73

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

37
55

0 
11

22
 N

Z
37

55
0-

85
00

9;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

26
4.

87

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

40
38

1 
11

22
 N

Z
40

38
1-

13
00

4;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

45
5.

25

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

41
83

0 
11

22
 N

Z
41

83
0-

68
00

8;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

78
.6

8

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
72

0 
11

22
 N

Z
72

72
0-

63
01

6;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

98
.7

0

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

72
93

0 
11

22
 N

Z
72

93
0-

63
01

7;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

60
2.

54

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
56

0 
11

22
 N

Z
73

56
0-

63
01

7;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

13
0.

02

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

73
77

0 
11

22
 N

Z
73

77
0-

63
01

8;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 -1
1/

29
/2

2
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

87
0.

18

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
19

0 
11

22
 N

Z
74

19
0-

63
01

7;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

24
0.

46

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
40

0 
11

22
 N

Z
74

40
0-

63
01

9;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

45
0.

33

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

74
61

0 
11

22
 N

Z
74

61
0-

63
01

0;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

2,
52

8.
13

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
03

0 
11

22
 N

Z
75

03
0-

63
01

9;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

32
8.

68

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

2 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

028

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235282','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235386','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235307','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235131','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235134','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235138','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235139','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235140','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235145','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235152','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235158','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235159','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235160','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235161','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235162','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235163','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235164','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235165','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235166','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

77
65

 - 
 M

ID
AM

ER
IC

AN
 / 

BE
RK

SH
IR

E 
HA

TH
AW

AY
 E

NE
RG

Y
75

24
0 

11
22

 N
Z

75
24

0-
63

01
0;

 
10

/2
7/

22
 - 

11
/2

9/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
30

3.
57

10
77

65
 - 

 M
ID

AM
ER

IC
AN

 / 
BE

RK
SH

IR
E 

HA
TH

AW
AY

 E
NE

RG
Y

75
45

0 
11

22
 N

Z
75

45
0-

63
01

1;
 

10
/2

7/
22

 - 
11

/2
9/

22
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

30
1.

14

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

11
/2

2 
12

/2
2

11
/2

2 
12

/2
2 

se
w

er
 

50
90

09
00

2
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

27
7.

00

10
38

26
 - 

 V
IL

LA
GE

 O
F 

CO
AL

 V
AL

LE
Y

11
/2

2-
12

/2
2

11
/2

2 
12

/2
2 

se
w

er
 

50
90

09
00

1
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

65
5.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
37

.0
0 

- P
ub

lic
 U

til
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
20

$8
,9

57
.3

9
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 6

38
.0

0 
- R

ep
ai

rs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
07

35
 - 

 C
RA

W
FO

RD
 C

OM
PA

NY
01

32
21

2-
IN

m
isc

 e
le

ct
ric

 w
or

k
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

2,
18

0.
00

10
07

35
 - 

 C
RA

W
FO

RD
 C

OM
PA

NY
56

63
5

re
pt

ile
 h

ou
se

 
ge

ne
ra

to
r-n

ew
 b

at
te

ry
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

78
7.

22

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

38
66

6
Da

n'
s 

Au
to

m
ot

ive
; 

tru
ck

 re
pa

ir;
 1

1/
21

/2
2;

 
45

26
70

36

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
1,

65
5.

41

10
00

05
 - 

 A
&A

 A
IR

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
IN

G 
& 

RE
FR

ID
GE

RA
TI

ON
11

24
70

in
st

al
le

d 
hi

ng
e,

 
eq

ua
liz

er
 a

nd
 c

am
s 

to
 

el
im

in
at

e 
m

oi
st

ur
e

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
78

2.
02

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
38

.0
0 

- R
ep

ai
rs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$5

,4
04

.6
5

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

47
98

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
11

/3
0/

22
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

65
.0

0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

50
82

m
on

th
ly 

pe
st

 c
on

tro
l 

12
/1

4/
22

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
32

5.
00

10
48

90
 - 

 F
IR

ST
 M

ID
W

ES
T 

BA
NK

11
29

22
Re

pu
bl

ic 
Se

rv
ice

s;
 

ga
rb

ag
e/

re
cy

cli
ng

; 
11

/2
9/

22
; 4

52
96

23
3

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
87

4.
47

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

52
32

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
12

/2
1/

22
Op

en
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

65
.0

0

10
00

48
 - 

 A
DV

AN
CE

D 
PE

ST
 S

OL
UT

IO
NS

52
83

w
ee

kly
 p

es
t c

on
tro

l 
12

/2
8/

22
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

65
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
44

.0
0 

- O
ut

si
de

 C
on

tr
ac

tu
al

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
5

$1
,3

94
.4

7
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

64
.0

0 
- M

ac
h 

&
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
10

23
06

 - 
 J

L 
BR

AD
Y 

CO
89

57
1

in
st

al
le

d 
w

at
er

 h
ea

te
r 

at
 D

ire
ct

or
's 

ho
us

e
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

1,
22

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
64

.0
0 

- M
ac

h 
&

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$1
,2

25
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
77

$2
8,

67
2.

24

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

3 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

029

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235167','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235168','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235283','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235284','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235054','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235099','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235124','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235385','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235038','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235157','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235285','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235382','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235037','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
80

31
 - 

 B
KP

 A
RC

HI
TE

CT
S 

PC
20

22
.0

3-
5

Pr
ai

rie
 d

og
 e

xh
ib

it 
- 

bi
dd

in
g 

as
sis

ta
nc

e
Op

en
12

/1
3/

20
22

12
/1

3/
20

22
12

/1
3/

20
22

2,
17

5.
00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
65

.0
0 

- C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$2
,1

75
.0

0
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

67
.0

0 
- I

nf
ra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
10

43
00

 - 
 E

ST
ES

 C
ON

ST
RU

CT
IO

N
29

05
Af

ric
an

 P
ai

nt
ed

 D
og

 - 
pr

e 
co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
fe

e
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

5,
00

0.
00

10
80

35
 - 

 K
LI

NG
NE

R 
& 

AS
SO

CI
AT

ES
 P

C
74

97
8

Af
ric

an
 P

ai
nt

ed
 D

og
 

ex
hi

bi
t d

es
ig

n
Op

en
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

30
,3

00
.0

0

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 7
67

.0
0 

- I
nf

ra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
2

$3
5,

30
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$3
7,

47
5.

00
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
22

2
$1

67
,7

71
.2

9
Fu

nd
 1

31
 - 

N
ia

bi
 Z

oo
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

22
2

$1
67

,7
71

.2
9

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

4 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

030

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235048','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235079','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235080','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 1

33
 - 

Fo
re

st
 P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s
10

48
90

 - 
 F

IR
ST

 M
ID

W
ES

T 
BA

NK
27

83
5

Na
tio

na
l C

en
te

r f
or

 
Sa

fe
ty

; b
ac

kg
ro

un
d 

ch
ec

k-
em

pl
; 1

2/
6/

22
; 

45
29

Op
en

12
/1

9/
20

22
12

/1
9/

20
22

12
/1

9/
20

22
18

.5
0

10
80

40
 - 

RA
CH

EL
 H

AW
KI

NS
26

45
59

3-
03

87
5

va
cc

in
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
06

-1
6-

20
22

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
43

4.
99

10
80

40
 - 

RA
CH

EL
 H

AW
KI

NS
26

47
67

3-
03

87
5

va
cc

in
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t 
06

-2
3-

20
22

Op
en

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
43

4.
99

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
31

.0
0 

- P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
3

$8
88

.4
8

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
10

78
83

 - 
 B

UR
NH

AM
 &

 F
LO

W
ER

 O
F 

IL
LI

NO
IS

 IN
C

17
98

8
lia

bi
lit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

Op
en

12
/2

1/
20

22
12

/2
1/

20
22

12
/2

1/
20

22
1,

58
4.

00

Ob
je

ct
 d

et
ai

l 6
36

.0
0 

- I
ns

ur
an

ce
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$1

,5
84

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$2

,4
72

.4
8

Fu
nd

 1
33

 - 
Fo

re
st

 P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

4
$2

,4
72

.4
8

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

5 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

031

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235153','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235380','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235381','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235306','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Ve
nd

or
In

vo
ice

 N
o.

In
vo

ice
 D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
St

at
us

He
ld

 R
ea

so
n

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e

Du
e 

Da
te

G/
L 

Da
te

Re
ce

ive
d 

Da
te

Pa
ym

en
t D

at
e

In
vo

ice
 A

m
ou

nt
Fu

nd
 3

35
 - 

D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

10
79

01
 - 

 H
UT

CH
IN

SO
N 

EN
GI

NE
ER

IN
G 

IN
C

50
11

.0
0 

- 6
pa

rk
 im

pr
ov

em
en

t
Op

en
12

/2
9/

20
22

12
/2

9/
20

22
12

/2
9/

20
22

36
,7

68
.1

3
Ob

je
ct

 d
et

ai
l 7

65
.0

0 
- C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

6,
76

8.
13

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

6,
76

8.
13

De
pa

rtm
en

t 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
In

vo
ice

 T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

1
$3

6,
76

8.
13

Fu
nd

 3
35

 - 
D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
1

$3
6,

76
8.

13
* 

=
 P

rio
r F

isc
al

 Y
ea

r A
ct

ivi
ty

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

In
vo

ice
 T

ra
ns

ac
tio

ns
36

3
$2

49
,7

11
.8

1

Ru
n 

by
 S

ta
ci 

Ea
rly

 o
n 

01
/0

6/
20

23
 1

0:
41

:5
8 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

6 
of

 2
6

FM
10

0E
AL

L:
 A

ll 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

s 
- A

P 
by

 G
/L

In
vo

ice
 D

at
e 

Ra
ng

e 
12

/0
1/

22
 - 

12
/3

1/
22

032

javascript:void(window.open('https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://nws-fp.co.rock-island.il.us/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=235397','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


033



034



035



036



037



038



039



040



041



042



043



044



045



RESOLUTION 

RE: FY 23 llliniwek Recreation Trail Grant Appropriations 

WHEREAS, 11/iniwek Forest Preserve was awarded $200,000.00 from 
the Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program to construct a new restroom 
facility and make trail improvements, and 

WHEREAS, the Illinois Recreation Trail Grant program is a 
reimbursable grant, and 

WHEREAS, engineering and 75% construction document work has 
been performed for the road and trail work required, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve 
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows: 

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above. 

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased 
from grant revenue to be received in the DFCI Fund #335 to the following: 

AMOUNT 
$36,768.13 

APPROPRIATION 
335-32-35 765 RTP 23

DESCRIPTION 
Construction in Progress 

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $36,768.13 shall be increased in 
the General Fund #130 to the following: 

AMOUNT 
$36,768.13 

APPROPRIATION 
335-32-35 334. 70 RTP23

DESCRIPTION 
State Grants 

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately. 

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission, 
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 17th day of January, 2023. 

Kai Swanson, President 
Forest Preserve Commission 

Karen Kinney, Secretary 
Forest Preserve Commission 

046



047



048



049



050



051



052



053



054



055



056



057



058



059



060



061



062



063



064



065



066



067



068



069



070



071



072



073



074



075



076



077



078



079



080



081



082



083



084



085



086



087



088



089



090



091



092



093



094



095



096



097



098



099



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
1,

40
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

40
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
48

7,
78

9.
04

91
2,

21
0.

96
35

46
0,

92
6.

66
31

1.
12

Co
lle

ct
or

s 
au

ct
io

n 
ac

co
un

t
50

0.
00

.0
0

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

0.
00

0
.0

0
33

5.
15

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t r

ev
en

ue
21

5,
00

0.
00

47
,3

10
.0

0
26

2,
31

0.
00

45
,0

48
.0

7
.0

0
19

4,
26

7.
98

68
,0

42
.0

2
74

11
5,

36
9.

19
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

4,
00

0.
00

.0
0

4,
00

0.
00

7,
03

1.
03

.0
0

24
,1

30
.5

2
(2

0,
13

0.
52

)
60

3
2,

28
5.

55
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
70

0.
00

.0
0

70
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
70

0.
00

0
.0

0
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
7,

50
0.

00
.0

0
7,

50
0.

00
10

0.
00

.0
0

45
0.

00
7,

05
0.

00
6

.0
0

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

(1
29

.0
0)

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
,6

27
,7

00
.0

0
$4

7,
31

0.
00

$1
,6

75
,0

10
.0

0
$5

2,
17

9.
10

$0
.0

0
$7

06
,6

37
.5

4
$9

68
,3

72
.4

6
42

%
$5

78
,4

52
.4

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
4.

70
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 - 

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

66
6.

00
(6

66
.0

0)
+

+
+

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

66
.0

0
($

66
6.

00
)

+
+

+
$0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

34
7.

00
Ill

in
iw

ek
 fe

es
17

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

3,
02

5.
77

71
,9

74
.2

3
59

11
4,

06
9.

79
34

7.
01

Ill
in

iw
ek

 k
ey

 n
o 

re
tu

rn
 fe

e
30

0.
00

.0
0

30
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
30

0.
00

.0
0

10
0

47
5.

00
36

2.
51

Ill
in

iw
ek

 s
he

lte
r r

es
er

va
tio

ns
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
2,

10
0.

00
40

0.
00

84
1,

82
0.

00
36

2.
52

Ill
in

iw
ek

 c
on

ce
ss

io
ns

5,
50

0.
00

.0
0

5,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
64

9.
26

2,
85

0.
74

48
2,

27
9.

44
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

10
0.

00
36

4.
11

Do
na

tio
ns

 fr
om

 F
ed

er
al

 F
un

ds
.0

0
24

,8
66

.2
3

24
,8

66
.2

3
.0

0
.0

0
24

,8
66

.2
3

.0
0

10
0

.0
0

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
35

2.
00

(3
52

.0
0)

+
+

+
81

.0
0

39
2.

01
Ti

m
be

r s
al

es
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

54
0.

00
6,

46
0.

00
35

5,
56

8.
00

39
2.

11
Sa

le
s 

of
 ju

nk
 o

r s
al

va
ge

 v
al

ue
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

20
6.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
$1

93
,3

00
.0

0
$2

4,
86

6.
23

$2
18

,1
66

.2
3

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
36

,8
33

.2
6

$8
1,

33
2.

97
63

%
$1

24
,5

99
.2

3
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
1 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r
34

7.
02

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 fe
es

11
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
11

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

71
,8

48
.8

6
38

,1
51

.1
4

65
77

,4
66

.3
6

34
7.

05
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 a

rc
he

ry
 p

er
m

it 
fe

es
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
5,

15
0.

00
(1

50
.0

0)
10

3
4,

90
0.

00
36

2.
53

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
er

 s
he

lte
r r

es
er

va
tio

n
1,

48
0.

00
.0

0
1,

48
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
47

5.
00

1,
00

5.
00

32
84

5.
00

36
2.

54
Lo

ud
 T

hu
nd

er
 b

oa
t r

en
ta

ls
55

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

55
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
33

,4
74

.0
0

21
,5

26
.0

0
61

40
,8

94
.0

0
36

2.
55

Lo
ud

 T
hu

nd
 b

oa
t r

en
t c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
12

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

12
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
8,

67
3.

39
3,

32
6.

61
72

5,
07

5.
01

36
9.

94
M

isc
el

la
ne

ou
s 

- o
th

er
 re

ve
nu

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3.

00
(3

.0
0)

+
+

+
58

4.
43

39
2.

00
Sa

le
 o

f o
th

er
 m

at
er

ia
ls

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

25
.9

0
.0

0
25

.9
0

(2
5.

90
)

+
+

+
.0

0
39

2.
01

Ti
m

be
r s

al
es

9,
00

0.
00

.0
0

9,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

6,
05

3.
00

2,
94

7.
00

67
6,

26
7.

00
39

2.
11

Sa
le

s 
of

 ju
nk

 o
r s

al
va

ge
 v

al
ue

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
26

7.
22

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
$1

92
,4

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
92

,4
80

.0
0

$2
5.

90
$0

.0
0

$1
25

,7
03

.1
5

$6
6,

77
6.

85
65

%
$1

36
,2

99
.0

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
2 

- I
nd

ia
n 

Bl
uf

f
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

46
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
46

0,
00

0.
00

5,
67

8.
00

.0
0

35
8,

33
5.

00
10

1,
66

5.
00

78
33

6,
54

1.
00

34
7.

04
In

di
an

 B
lu

ff 
se

as
on

 p
as

se
s

71
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
71

,0
00

.0
0

8,
98

2.
99

.0
0

51
,5

32
.3

5
19

,4
67

.6
5

73
46

,5
96

.6
2

34
7.

08
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 F

ee
s

33
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
33

,0
00

.0
0

22
4.

92
.0

0
12

,6
10

.4
3

20
,3

89
.5

7
38

13
,8

57
.6

9

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

109



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f

36
2.

56
In

d 
Bl

uf
f s

he
lte

r r
es

er
va

tio
ns

24
0.

00
.0

0
24

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

53
0.

00
(2

90
.0

0)
22

1
68

0.
00

36
2.

57
In

d 
Bl

uf
f c

on
ce

ss
io

ns
13

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

13
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
85

,1
35

.3
3

44
,8

64
.6

7
65

74
,5

91
.6

1
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(.0
3)

.0
0

21
7.

48
(2

17
.4

8)
+

+
+

59
9.

99
36

9.
96

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- T

ip
 R

ev
en

ue
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
21

.2
6

(2
1.

26
)

+
+

+
36

.1
1

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f T

ot
al

s
$6

94
,2

40
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$6
94

,2
40

.0
0

$1
4,

88
5.

88
$0

.0
0

$5
08

,3
81

.8
5

$1
85

,8
58

.1
5

73
%

$4
72

,9
03

.0
2

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
,7

07
,7

20
.0

0
$7

2,
17

6.
23

$2
,7

79
,8

96
.2

3
$6

7,
09

0.
88

$0
.0

0
$1

,4
78

,2
21

.8
0

$1
,3

01
,6

74
.4

3
53

%
$1

,3
12

,2
53

.6
7

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

,7
07

,7
20

.0
0

$7
2,

17
6.

23
$2

,7
79

,8
96

.2
3

$6
7,

09
0.

88
$0

.0
0

$1
,4

78
,2

21
.8

0
$1

,3
01

,6
74

.4
3

53
%

$1
,3

12
,2

53
.6

7
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
18

4,
53

8.
39

75
5.

00
18

5,
29

3.
39

25
,7

74
.4

4
.0

0
89

,8
34

.6
2

95
,4

58
.7

7
48

84
,5

67
.1

7
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

41
.4

4
(4

1.
44

)
+

+
+

35
.7

2
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
10

0,
99

6.
75

.0
0

10
0,

99
6.

75
4,

38
9.

90
.0

0
39

,2
21

.4
5

61
,7

75
.3

0
39

41
,8

30
.1

0
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

55
0.

00
.0

0
55

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

25
1.

96
29

8.
04

46
19

4.
17

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

63
5.

00
.0

0
63

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

63
.6

5
57

1.
35

10
1,

08
3.

99
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

65
0.

00
.0

0
65

0.
00

94
.1

0
.0

0
94

.1
0

55
5.

90
14

.0
0

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

1,
30

0.
00

.0
0

1,
30

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

32
0.

96
97

9.
04

25
.0

0
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
20

0.
00

.0
0

20
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

5,
70

0.
00

.0
0

5,
70

0.
00

12
0.

00
.0

0
75

2.
00

4,
94

8.
00

13
10

0.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

30
,9

00
.0

0
.0

0
30

,9
00

.0
0

1,
08

9.
99

.0
0

(1
72

.2
4)

31
,0

72
.2

4
-1

21
,4

41
.7

9
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
3,

42
0.

00
.0

0
3,

42
0.

00
21

4.
25

.0
0

2,
49

9.
27

92
0.

73
73

1,
84

4.
14

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
87

5.
00

.0
0

1,
87

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

11
0.

29
1,

76
4.

71
6

(2
54

.5
8)

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

3,
92

5.
00

.0
0

3,
92

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

5,
12

8.
34

(1
,2

03
.3

4)
13

1
1,

47
6.

36
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

2,
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

70
.4

9
2,

37
9.

51
3

15
9.

95
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

18
,1

00
.0

0
.0

0
18

,1
00

.0
0

2,
42

7.
32

.0
0

15
,8

66
.3

2
2,

23
3.

68
88

15
,8

66
.3

2
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

63
,6

90
.0

0
.0

0
63

,6
90

.0
0

5,
49

2.
17

.0
0

62
,1

02
.4

6
1,

58
7.

54
98

63
,5

35
.5

1
69

9.
00

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
x 

ex
pe

ns
e

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

6,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

6,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
29

,7
29

.0
0

87
1.

00
Pr

in
cip

al
20

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

20
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
20

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

10
0

17
0,

00
0.

00
87

2.
00

In
te

re
st

14
6,

50
4.

00
.0

0
14

6,
50

4.
00

.0
0

.0
0

74
,7

51
.2

5
71

,7
52

.7
5

51
77

,3
01

.2
5

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

85
,2

54
.0

0
.0

0
85

,2
54

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

85
,2

54
.0

0
0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$8
51

,6
88

.1
4

$6
,7

55
.0

0
$8

58
,4

43
.1

4
$3

9,
60

2.
17

$0
.0

0
$4

90
,9

36
.3

6
$3

67
,5

06
.7

8
57

%
$5

08
,9

10
.8

9
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
51

1.
19

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
+

+
+

$5
11

.1
9

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

110



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

0 
- I

lli
ni

w
ek

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

23
4,

94
6.

30
5,

59
9.

00
24

0,
54

5.
30

22
,4

22
.4

9
.0

0
94

,5
41

.7
8

14
6,

00
3.

52
39

90
,7

82
.9

9
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
57

,5
72

.0
0

.0
0

57
,5

72
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
18

,4
14

.7
5

39
,1

57
.2

5
32

21
,0

76
.0

0
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

36
5.

04
63

4.
96

37
.0

0
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
28

8.
00

(2
88

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
70

,8
98

.2
8

.0
0

70
,8

98
.2

8
3,

55
5.

60
.0

0
19

,5
55

.8
0

51
,3

42
.4

8
28

20
,7

12
.0

0
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

1,
95

0.
00

.0
0

1,
95

0.
00

85
7.

83
.0

0
93

7.
82

1,
01

2.
18

48
.0

0
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
15

0.
00

.0
0

15
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
15

0.
00

0
.0

0
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
24

,7
92

.0
0

24
,8

66
.2

3
49

,6
58

.2
3

1,
47

3.
21

.0
0

36
,9

94
.0

3
12

,6
64

.2
0

74
11

,5
73

.1
3

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
13

,4
40

.0
0

.0
0

13
,4

40
.0

0
27

5.
40

.0
0

3,
31

7.
34

10
,1

22
.6

6
25

2,
51

8.
44

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

4,
30

0.
00

.0
0

4,
30

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

65
5.

22
3,

64
4.

78
15

1,
33

0.
63

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
84

9.
18

2,
65

0.
82

41
1,

85
2.

71
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
20

0.
00

.0
0

2,
20

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
20

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
9,

45
0.

00
.0

0
9,

45
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
7,

12
0.

10
2,

32
9.

90
75

3,
05

3.
51

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

7,
08

5.
00

.0
0

7,
08

5.
00

78
7.

67
.0

0
4,

27
7.

38
2,

80
7.

62
60

3,
42

8.
31

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

21
6.

48
78

3.
52

22
.0

0
63

4.
00

Pu
bl

ish
in

g
43

5.
00

.0
0

43
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
43

5.
00

0
.0

0
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

10
0.

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
16

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

16
,5

00
.0

0
55

2.
88

.0
0

11
,4

16
.9

6
5,

08
3.

04
69

11
,5

44
.7

8
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

9,
10

0.
00

.0
0

9,
10

0.
00

10
5.

22
.0

0
4,

88
3.

55
4,

21
6.

45
54

19
,9

21
.8

2
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

3,
42

0.
00

.0
0

3,
42

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

59
1.

45
2,

82
8.

55
17

1,
13

6.
00

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
5,

82
0.

00
.0

0
5,

82
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
3,

71
1.

15
2,

10
8.

85
64

3,
56

9.
61

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

12
0.

00
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

26
,0

00
.0

0
26

,0
00

.0
0

5,
33

7.
50

.0
0

14
,9

15
.0

0
11

,0
85

.0
0

57
.0

0
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

7,
58

8.
00

.0
0

7,
58

8.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

7,
58

8.
00

0
.0

0
87

3.
00

Cr
ed

it 
Ca

rd
 S

er
vic

e 
Fe

e
4,

00
0.

00
.0

0
4,

00
0.

00
20

.7
5

.0
0

2,
00

9.
83

1,
99

0.
17

50
1,

92
2.

33
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 9
0 

- I
lli

ni
w

ek
 T

ot
al

s
$4

80
,2

46
.5

8
$5

6,
46

5.
23

$5
36

,7
11

.8
1

$3
5,

38
8.

55
$0

.0
0

$2
26

,0
60

.8
6

$3
10

,6
50

.9
5

42
%

$1
95

,5
42

.2
6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

25
5,

02
8.

00
4,

88
1.

00
25

9,
90

9.
00

29
,8

00
.8

8
.0

0
12

6,
92

1.
70

13
2,

98
7.

30
49

12
4,

85
4.

72
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
68

,3
91

.0
0

.0
0

68
,3

91
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
26

,5
74

.8
8

41
,8

16
.1

2
39

20
,9

70
.2

6
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
42

7.
23

(4
27

.2
3)

14
3

65
0.

52
41

2.
10

Se
as

on
al

 o
ve

rti
m

e
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

13
0.

63
(1

,1
30

.6
3)

+
+

+
29

3.
63

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

81
,7

09
.0

0
.0

0
81

,7
09

.0
0

5,
77

9.
50

.0
0

31
,7

87
.2

5
49

,9
21

.7
5

39
33

,8
17

.9
5

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
1,

95
0.

00
.0

0
1,

95
0.

00
31

8.
15

.0
0

1,
80

3.
18

14
6.

82
92

90
.6

0
52

1.
00

Of
fic

e 
Su

pp
lie

s
35

.0
0

.0
0

35
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
23

4.
15

(1
99

.1
5)

66
9

.0
0

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

23
,0

51
.0

0
.0

0
23

,0
51

.0
0

1,
89

2.
62

.0
0

14
,4

79
.1

2
8,

57
1.

88
63

6,
54

4.
65

52
2.

BR
Bo

at
 re

nt
al

 o
pe

ra
tin

g 
su

pp
lie

s
5,

24
0.

00
.0

0
5,

24
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
4,

05
3.

40
1,

18
6.

60
77

28
3.

50
52

3.
00

Re
pa

ir/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

12
,3

00
.0

0
.0

0
12

,3
00

.0
0

3,
60

8.
18

.0
0

12
,5

69
.3

6
(2

69
.3

6)
10

2
4,

68
3.

54

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 3

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

111



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

11
,2

10
.0

0
.0

0
11

,2
10

.0
0

77
5.

87
.0

0
1,

20
0.

08
10

,0
09

.9
2

11
5,

57
9.

58
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
98

3.
66

2,
01

6.
34

33
95

7.
51

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
3,

00
0.

00
.0

0
3,

00
0.

00
27

5.
00

.0
0

27
5.

00
2,

72
5.

00
9

85
9.

00
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
13

,7
90

.0
0

.0
0

13
,7

90
.0

0
13

8.
00

.0
0

5,
96

7.
41

7,
82

2.
59

43
5,

90
7.

63
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
10

,3
70

.0
0

.0
0

10
,3

70
.0

0
19

6.
17

.0
0

3,
45

2.
66

6,
91

7.
34

33
5,

94
9.

38
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

70
0.

00
.0

0
70

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

70
0.

00
0

19
8.

00
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

52
5.

00
.0

0
52

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

52
5.

00
0

75
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

17
,5

00
.0

0
.0

0
17

,5
00

.0
0

1,
49

8.
37

.0
0

11
,2

42
.9

1
6,

25
7.

09
64

11
,3

23
.8

6
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

17
,2

50
.0

0
.0

0
17

,2
50

.0
0

3,
36

5.
10

.0
0

10
,2

54
.9

4
6,

99
5.

06
59

5,
07

9.
34

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
68

2.
00

.0
0

68
2.

00
36

.4
5

.0
0

73
5.

15
(5

3.
15

)
10

8
21

4.
20

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

24
5.

00
.0

0
24

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

24
5.

00
0

.0
0

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
6,

16
0.

00
.0

0
6,

16
0.

00
62

.2
4

.0
0

2,
82

0.
21

3,
33

9.
79

46
7,

02
3.

80
76

2.
00

Bu
ild

in
gs

 $
2,

00
0-

$4
99

9
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

76
8.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t o

ve
r $

5,
00

0
22

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

22
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

,4
22

.7
6

1,
57

7.
24

93
56

,8
75

.4
6

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

4,
50

0.
00

41
.1

1
.0

0
2,

63
7.

04
1,

86
2.

96
59

2,
62

7.
12

99
1.

10
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 L
ia

bi
lit

y 
In

su
ra

nc
e 

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
70

8.
76

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
(2

.7
7)

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

1 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r 

To
ta

ls
$5

62
,1

36
.0

0
$4

,8
81

.0
0

$5
67

,0
17

.0
0

$4
7,

78
7.

64
$0

.0
0

$2
80

,9
72

.7
2

$2
86

,0
44

.2
8

50
%

$2
95

,5
65

.2
4

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

28
2,

07
0.

53
4,

07
5.

00
28

6,
14

5.
53

32
,7

02
.5

2
.0

0
13

7,
02

2.
36

14
9,

12
3.

17
48

13
5,

07
1.

03
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
11

6,
91

6.
50

.0
0

11
6,

91
6.

50
88

5.
45

.0
0

77
,1

10
.5

1
39

,8
05

.9
9

66
65

,5
83

.1
1

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
2,

36
1.

56
2,

63
8.

44
47

2,
58

1.
27

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
18

5.
63

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

58
,4

08
.2

0
.0

0
58

,4
08

.2
0

4,
24

3.
40

.0
0

23
,3

38
.7

0
35

,0
69

.5
0

40
24

,7
18

.8
0

41
4.

00
Un

ifo
rm

/C
lo

th
in

g
2,

40
0.

00
.0

0
2,

40
0.

00
1,

17
1.

23
.0

0
1,

17
1.

23
1,

22
8.

77
49

.0
0

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

32
5.

00
.0

0
32

5.
00

22
.4

8
.0

0
22

.4
8

30
2.

52
7

.0
0

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

68
,6

95
.0

0
.0

0
68

,6
95

.0
0

3,
43

5.
99

.0
0

39
,8

38
.8

5
28

,8
56

.1
5

58
40

,4
60

.2
0

52
2.

PS
Pr

o 
Sh

op
 M

er
ch

an
di

se
 S

up
pl

ie
s

25
,0

60
.0

0
.0

0
25

,0
60

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
18

9.
65

22
,8

70
.3

5
9

5,
87

6.
74

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
26

,2
50

.0
0

.0
0

26
,2

50
.0

0
2,

81
8.

04
.0

0
16

,0
76

.3
5

10
,1

73
.6

5
61

13
,8

06
.5

5
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
3,

51
0.

00
.0

0
3,

51
0.

00
22

9.
30

.0
0

6,
36

0.
33

(2
,8

50
.3

3)
18

1
14

7.
73

52
6.

00
Fo

od
 P

ur
ch

as
es

67
,7

25
.0

0
.0

0
67

,7
25

.0
0

41
.2

0
.0

0
34

,2
37

.4
4

33
,4

87
.5

6
51

33
,7

67
.3

5
52

6.
PS

Pr
o 

Sh
op

 F
oo

d
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
18

.2
1

(1
8.

21
)

+
+

+
.0

0
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

2,
94

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
94

0.
00

0
32

.0
0

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

13
,1

50
.0

0
.0

0
13

,1
50

.0
0

69
0.

20
.0

0
2,

10
5.

90
11

,0
44

.1
0

16
3,

30
7.

97
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
7,

25
0.

00
.0

0
7,

25
0.

00
66

0.
94

.0
0

3,
44

3.
79

3,
80

6.
21

48
2,

52
2.

53
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
1,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
19

.8
0

1,
48

0.
20

1
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 4

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

112



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

1,
55

0.
00

.0
0

1,
55

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
55

0.
00

0
37

8.
00

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
35

0.
00

.0
0

35
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
35

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

20
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

1,
13

8.
00

.0
0

10
,1

82
.2

6
9,

81
7.

74
51

10
,8

24
.9

7
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

29
2.

70
.0

0
8,

30
3.

43
1,

69
6.

57
83

5,
29

0.
05

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
4,

24
0.

00
.0

0
4,

24
0.

00
16

7.
50

.0
0

2,
35

9.
10

1,
88

0.
90

56
1,

48
4.

42
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
1,

88
5.

00
.0

0
1,

88
5.

00
.0

0
.0

0
43

0.
00

1,
45

5.
00

23
.0

0
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

3,
99

5.
00

.0
0

3,
99

5.
00

52
4.

28
.0

0
3,

00
6.

53
98

8.
47

75
2,

17
8.

10
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
50

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

50
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

9,
50

0.
00

.0
0

9,
50

0.
00

37
8.

91
.0

0
7,

49
8.

52
2,

00
1.

48
79

6,
23

2.
04

99
1.

11
Tr

an
sf

er
  t

o 
Ot

he
r F

un
ds

25
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
25

,0
00

.0
0

76
6.

00
.0

0
20

,0
27

.7
5

4,
97

2.
25

80
19

,2
74

.2
5

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

(1
57

.6
9)

15
7.

69
+

+
+

(1
13

.9
4)

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

2 
- I

nd
ia

n 
Bl

uf
f T

ot
al

s
$8

07
,7

20
.2

3
$4

,0
75

.0
0

$8
11

,7
95

.2
3

$5
0,

16
8.

14
$0

.0
0

$3
96

,9
67

.0
6

$4
14

,8
28

.1
7

49
%

$3
73

,6
08

.8
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

58
1.

00
.0

0
58

1.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

58
1.

00
0

1,
47

0.
59

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

00
0.

00
0

80
9.

25
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
2,

10
0.

00
.0

0
2,

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

10
0.

00
0

15
9.

30
63

7.
00

Pu
bl

ic 
Ut

ilit
y 

Se
rv

ice
s

80
0.

00
.0

0
80

0.
00

22
3.

36
.0

0
60

5.
74

19
4.

26
76

32
0.

59
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

45
0.

00
.0

0
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

45
0.

00
0

.0
0

64
4.

00
Ou

ts
id

e 
Co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
66

9.
50

(6
69

.5
0)

+
+

+
51

5.
00

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 9

3 
- D

or
ra

nc
e 

Pa
rk

 T
ot

al
s

$5
,9

31
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,9

31
.0

0
$2

23
.3

6
$0

.0
0

$1
,2

75
.2

4
$4

,6
55

.7
6

22
%

$3
,2

74
.7

3
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

,7
07

,7
21

.9
5

$7
2,

17
6.

23
$2

,7
79

,8
98

.1
8

$1
73

,1
69

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
96

,2
12

.2
4

$1
,3

83
,6

85
.9

4
50

%
$1

,3
77

,4
13

.1
1

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

,7
07

,7
21

.9
5

$7
2,

17
6.

23
$2

,7
79

,8
98

.1
8

$1
73

,1
69

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
96

,2
12

.2
4

$1
,3

83
,6

85
.9

4
50

%
$1

,3
77

,4
13

.1
1

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
2,

70
7,

72
0.

00
72

,1
76

.2
3

2,
77

9,
89

6.
23

67
,0

90
.8

8
.0

0
1,

47
8,

22
1.

80
1,

30
1,

67
4.

43
53

%
1,

31
2,

25
3.

67
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

2,
70

7,
72

1.
95

72
,1

76
.2

3
2,

77
9,

89
8.

18
17

3,
16

9.
86

.0
0

1,
39

6,
21

2.
24

1,
38

3,
68

5.
94

50
%

1,
37

7,
41

3.
11

Fu
nd

   
13

0 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

($
1.

95
)

$0
.0

0
($

1.
95

)
($

10
6,

07
8.

98
)

$0
.0

0
$8

2,
00

9.
56

($
82

,0
11

.5
1)

($
65

,1
59

.4
4)

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
1,

55
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

55
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
54

0,
36

7.
62

1,
00

9,
63

2.
38

35
53

3,
06

4.
48

31
1.

12
Co

lle
ct

or
s 

au
ct

io
n 

ac
co

un
t

45
0.

00
.0

0
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

45
0.

00
0

.0
0

34
7.

18
Zo

o 
ad

op
tio

n 
fe

es
1,

20
0.

00
.0

0
1,

20
0.

00
35

0.
00

.0
0

65
5.

00
54

5.
00

55
77

5.
00

34
7.

20
Zo

o 
ad

m
iss

io
ns

 fe
es

63
1,

06
5.

00
.0

0
63

1,
06

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

34
4,

02
3.

25
28

7,
04

1.
75

55
34

9,
05

7.
50

34
7.

21
Zo

ol
og

ica
l C

ar
ou

se
l F

ee
s

77
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
77

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

56
,2

82
.7

0
20

,7
17

.3
0

73
50

,6
34

.5
0

34
7.

22
Zo

o 
tra

in
 fe

es
30

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

30
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
17

1,
13

2.
84

12
8,

86
7.

16
57

16
5,

23
8.

87
34

7.
23

Zo
o 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
pr

og
ra

m
 fe

es
61

,1
75

.0
0

.0
0

61
,1

75
.0

0
1,

38
0.

00
.0

0
17

,3
10

.0
0

43
,8

65
.0

0
28

10
,2

57
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 5

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

113



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
34

7.
24

Zo
o 

an
im

al
 s

ho
w

/o
ut

re
ac

h 
fe

es
19

,9
00

.0
0

(1
7,

90
0.

00
)

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
39

5.
00

60
5.

00
70

25
5.

00
34

7.
26

Zo
o 

sp
ec

ia
l e

ve
nt

s 
fe

es
49

,4
60

.0
0

.0
0

49
,4

60
.0

0
60

0.
00

.0
0

56
,7

62
.5

0
(7

,3
02

.5
0)

11
5

43
,4

90
.0

0
34

7.
27

Zo
o 

an
im

al
 fe

ed
 s

ta
tio

n 
fe

es
13

8,
00

0.
00

(2
0,

00
0.

00
)

11
8,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
50

,4
27

.2
0

67
,5

72
.8

0
43

54
,1

63
.0

0
34

7.
28

Zo
o 

gi
ft 

sh
op

29
6,

52
7.

00
.0

0
29

6,
52

7.
00

33
0.

98
.0

0
18

7,
20

2.
28

10
9,

32
4.

72
63

17
4,

21
8.

76
34

7.
29

Zo
o 

m
em

be
rs

hi
p 

fe
es

12
8,

62
6.

00
.0

0
12

8,
62

6.
00

17
,8

29
.2

9
.0

0
93

,8
21

.3
6

34
,8

04
.6

4
73

59
,8

21
.3

6
34

7.
30

Zo
o 

Re
se

ar
ch

 &
 C

on
se

rv
at

io
n 

fe
e

37
,5

00
.0

0
.0

0
37

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

16
0.

00
37

,3
40

.0
0

0
1,

07
0.

00
34

7.
31

Zo
o 

pa
rk

in
g 

fe
es

10
2,

18
4.

00
.0

0
10

2,
18

4.
00

.0
0

.0
0

68
,0

35
.0

0
34

,1
49

.0
0

67
54

,1
44

.0
0

34
7.

32
Zo

o 
fa

ce
 p

ai
nt

er
 fe

es
1,

00
0.

00
(1

,0
00

.0
0)

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
.0

0
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

50
0.

00
.0

0
50

0.
00

3,
27

8.
02

.0
0

10
,6

65
.7

4
(1

0,
16

5.
74

)
21

33
88

1.
99

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

20
0.

00
.0

0
20

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

20
0.

00
0

.0
0

36
2.

59
Zo

o 
co

nc
es

sio
ns

30
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
30

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
,4

42
.6

0
(1

0,
44

2.
60

)
13

5
14

,6
72

.9
6

36
2.

60
Zo

o 
ow

ne
d 

ho
us

e 
re

nt
s

5,
40

0.
00

.0
0

5,
40

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
70

0.
00

2,
70

0.
00

50
2,

70
0.

00
36

4.
10

Co
nt

rib
ut

io
ns

 fr
 p

riv
at

e 
so

ur
ce

s
1,

00
0.

00
25

,4
89

.0
1

26
,4

89
.0

1
8,

85
0.

00
.0

0
12

,7
17

.2
6

13
,7

71
.7

5
48

64
,3

56
.4

0
36

9.
94

M
isc

el
la

ne
ou

s 
- o

th
er

 re
ve

nu
e

50
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

19
2.

53
(1

42
.5

3)
38

5
(1

40
.9

4)
39

1.
62

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 h
ot

el
 m

ot
el

 ta
x 

21
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
21

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

81
,9

78
.8

3
13

3,
02

1.
17

38
71

,6
84

.0
6

39
2.

11
Sa

le
s 

of
 ju

nk
 o

r s
al

va
ge

 v
al

ue
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
19

1.
01

(1
91

.0
1)

+
+

+
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
1.

70
Fe

de
ra

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

59
,3

50
.6

3
59

,3
50

.6
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

59
,3

50
.6

3
0

.0
0

33
4.

70
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 - 

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

25
,1

79
.4

8
25

,1
79

.4
8

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

25
,1

79
.4

8
0

.0
0

33
7.

70
Lo

ca
l g

ra
nt

s-
cu

ltu
re

&r
ec

re
at

io
n

.0
0

32
,5

00
.0

0
32

,5
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

58
,5

00
.0

0
(2

6,
00

0.
00

)
18

0
5,

00
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$1
17

,0
30

.1
1

$1
17

,0
30

.1
1

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
8,

50
0.

00
$5

8,
53

0.
11

50
%

$5
,0

00
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$3

,6
46

,2
37

.0
0

$1
03

,6
19

.1
2

$3
,7

49
,8

56
.1

2
$3

2,
61

8.
29

$0
.0

0
$1

,7
94

,9
62

.7
2

$1
,9

54
,8

93
.4

0
48

%
$1

,6
55

,3
43

.9
4

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,6
46

,2
37

.0
0

$1
03

,6
19

.1
2

$3
,7

49
,8

56
.1

2
$3

2,
61

8.
29

$0
.0

0
$1

,7
94

,9
62

.7
2

$1
,9

54
,8

93
.4

0
48

%
$1

,6
55

,3
43

.9
4

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
58

,4
67

.0
0

.0
0

58
,4

67
.0

0
6,

62
2.

55
.0

0
27

,7
05

.2
9

30
,7

61
.7

1
47

27
,3

82
.0

1
41

1.
10

Se
as

on
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

W
ag

es
63

,7
67

.7
5

.0
0

63
,7

67
.7

5
61

6.
00

.0
0

15
,0

09
.8

0
48

,7
57

.9
5

24
6,

38
3.

11
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
7,

62
7.

00
.0

0
7,

62
7.

00
58

4.
30

.0
0

3,
21

3.
65

4,
41

3.
35

42
3,

40
3.

80
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

2,
71

0.
00

.0
0

2,
71

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
71

0.
00

0
34

1.
00

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

40
0.

00
.0

0
40

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
0.

00
0

33
.6

0
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
8,

27
0.

00
.0

0
8,

27
0.

00
5.

98
.0

0
87

7.
37

7,
39

2.
63

11
33

3.
11

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
25

0.
00

.0
0

25
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
25

0.
00

0
.0

0
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
1,

93
0.

00
.0

0
1,

93
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
1,

93
0.

00
0

55
9.

09
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
5,

70
0.

00
.0

0
5,

70
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
44

.3
8

5,
65

5.
62

1
.0

0
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

2,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
2,

47
5.

00
1

.0
0

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

1,
50

0.
00

.0
0

1,
50

0.
00

45
.0

0
.0

0
23

0.
00

1,
27

0.
00

15
90

.0
0

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

1,
56

0.
00

.0
0

1,
56

0.
00

67
.7

5
.0

0
29

1.
34

1,
26

8.
66

19
25

9.
61

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 6

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

114



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
5,

04
0.

00
.0

0
5,

04
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
5,

04
0.

00
0

.0
0

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

17
5.

00
.0

0
17

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
0.

00
75

.0
0

57
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 0
7 

- F
P 

Zo
o 

Pr
og

ra
m

 &
 S

pe
ci

al
 E

ve
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$1
62

,3
96

.7
5

$0
.0

0
$1

62
,3

96
.7

5
$7

,9
41

.5
8

$0
.0

0
$4

7,
49

6.
83

$1
14

,8
99

.9
2

29
%

$3
8,

78
5.

33

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t

41
1.

00
Sa

la
rie

s 
an

d 
w

ag
es

59
3,

92
0.

00
12

,8
35

.0
0

60
6,

75
5.

00
69

,8
91

.8
0

.0
0

29
7,

08
5.

91
30

9,
66

9.
09

49
28

4,
39

7.
12

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

13
4,

95
6.

80
.0

0
13

4,
95

6.
80

10
,9

58
.9

4
.0

0
56

,1
33

.8
0

78
,8

23
.0

0
42

38
,9

72
.7

6
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

1,
27

8.
61

.0
0

10
,5

66
.0

6
(5

66
.0

6)
10

6
55

3.
62

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

44
.5

1
.0

0
87

4.
46

(8
74

.4
6)

+
+

+
56

0.
18

41
3.

00
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 B
en

ef
its

20
4,

07
2.

00
.0

0
20

4,
07

2.
00

11
,3

63
.1

0
.0

0
62

,2
04

.9
0

14
1,

86
7.

10
30

62
,7

88
.8

0
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

4,
45

0.
00

.0
0

4,
45

0.
00

(1
3.

05
)

.0
0

5,
22

0.
71

(7
70

.7
1)

11
7

3,
17

5.
91

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

40
0.

00
.0

0
40

0.
00

36
.6

5
.0

0
80

.6
3

31
9.

37
20

83
.8

5
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
21

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

21
0,

00
0.

00
27

,0
95

.4
9

.0
0

14
0,

81
0.

51
69

,1
89

.4
9

67
12

0,
92

0.
99

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
48

.9
3

9,
95

1.
07

0
4,

15
3.

54
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
4,

00
0.

00
.0

0
4,

00
0.

00
45

2.
02

.0
0

4,
13

9.
46

(1
39

.4
6)

10
3

1,
36

1.
54

52
7.

00
Bo

ok
s 

& 
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
(4

2.
36

)
52

8.
00

Zo
o 

An
im

al
s

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

5,
24

0.
00

4,
76

0.
00

52
22

,9
20

.2
2

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

1,
20

0.
00

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

14
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
14

1,
00

0.
00

16
,6

66
.7

5
.0

0
93

,2
04

.3
8

47
,7

95
.6

2
66

80
,6

59
.9

6
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
80

0.
00

.0
0

80
0.

00
41

2.
24

.0
0

55
1.

28
24

8.
72

69
1,

56
3.

02
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
17

5.
18

.0
0

1,
59

5.
51

(1
,5

95
.5

1)
+

+
+

12
2.

65
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

12
0.

00
.0

0
12

0.
00

(1
20

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0

2,
97

0.
00

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
22

5.
74

(2
25

.7
4)

+
+

+
49

5.
46

64
2.

00
Du

es
 &

 m
em

be
rs

hi
ps

40
0.

00
.0

0
40

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

24
5.

00
15

5.
00

61
35

0.
00

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

7,
40

9.
50

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

3,
85

0.
00

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

24
,2

89
.0

1
24

,2
89

.0
1

24
,2

89
.0

1
.0

0
24

,2
89

.0
1

.0
0

10
0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 0

8 
- F

P 
Zo

o 
An

im
al

 C
ar

e 
&

 E
nr

ic
hm

en
t 

To
ta

ls
$1

,3
33

,9
98

.8
0

$3
7,

12
4.

01
$1

,3
71

,1
22

.8
1

$1
62

,7
71

.2
5

$0
.0

0
$7

02
,6

36
.2

9
$6

68
,4

86
.5

2
51

%
$6

38
,4

66
.7

6

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
22

6,
08

6.
98

2,
29

0.
00

22
8,

37
6.

98
27

,0
94

.1
6

.0
0

11
2,

67
7.

77
11

5,
69

9.
21

49
10

8,
32

9.
43

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

18
2,

00
6.

10
.0

0
18

2,
00

6.
10

2,
17

9.
36

.0
0

10
2,

58
1.

51
79

,4
24

.5
9

56
82

,5
79

.6
5

41
2.

00
Ov

er
tim

e
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
1,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
11

7.
98

88
2.

02
12

.0
0

41
2.

10
Se

as
on

al
 o

ve
rti

m
e

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

41
5.

87
(4

15
.8

7)
+

+
+

23
7.

87
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
60

,3
51

.0
0

.0
0

60
,3

51
.0

0
4,

34
5.

80
.0

0
23

,9
01

.9
0

36
,4

49
.1

0
40

25
,2

29
.4

0
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

2,
03

0.
00

.0
0

2,
03

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

27
2.

50
1,

75
7.

50
13

28
9.

00

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 7

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

115



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
0 

- A
dm

in
is

tr
at

io
n

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

1,
12

0.
00

.0
0

1,
12

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

20
3.

46
91

6.
54

18
19

5.
22

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

12
,5

40
.0

0
.0

0
12

,5
40

.0
0

54
4.

58
.0

0
7,

35
4.

43
5,

18
5.

57
59

2,
04

5.
27

52
2.

GS
Gi

ft 
Sh

op
 m

er
ch

an
di

se
 s

up
pl

ie
s

15
4,

50
0.

00
.0

0
15

4,
50

0.
00

2,
49

9.
00

.0
0

51
,1

68
.1

7
10

3,
33

1.
83

33
39

,3
72

.5
4

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
43

8.
00

(4
38

.0
0)

+
+

+
23

.4
7

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

2,
09

5.
00

.0
0

2,
09

5.
00

.0
0

.0
0

1,
10

4.
20

99
0.

80
53

47
1.

98
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
16

,7
00

.0
0

.0
0

16
,7

00
.0

0
1,

47
1.

55
.0

0
19

,2
94

.3
4

(2
,5

94
.3

4)
11

6
4,

16
2.

44
63

0.
00

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 E

du
ca

tio
n

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

2,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

35
3.

76
1,

64
6.

24
18

.0
0

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

5,
98

0.
00

.0
0

5,
98

0.
00

18
0.

06
.0

0
6,

25
9.

85
(2

79
.8

5)
10

5
22

,7
64

.8
8

63
2.

00
Co

m
m

un
ica

tio
ns

8,
84

0.
00

.0
0

8,
84

0.
00

59
3.

90
.0

0
3,

11
9.

43
5,

72
0.

57
35

3,
34

2.
58

63
3.

00
Tr

av
el

2,
05

0.
00

.0
0

2,
05

0.
00

69
9.

83
.0

0
3,

62
5.

90
(1

,5
75

.9
0)

17
7

.0
0

63
4.

00
Pu

bl
ish

in
g

70
0.

00
.0

0
70

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

13
8.

04
56

1.
96

20
2,

02
3.

48
63

5.
00

Pr
in

tin
g 

& 
Du

pl
ica

tin
g

13
,5

60
.0

0
.0

0
13

,5
60

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
25

1.
94

12
,3

08
.0

6
9

1,
82

3.
84

63
9.

00
Re

nt
al

s
5,

10
0.

00
.0

0
5,

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
5,

32
9.

35
(2

29
.3

5)
10

4
8,

52
1.

21
64

2.
00

Du
es

 &
 m

em
be

rs
hi

ps
9,

28
5.

00
.0

0
9,

28
5.

00
70

.0
0

.0
0

5,
18

5.
08

4,
09

9.
92

56
3,

63
5.

00
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

37
,9

20
.0

0
.0

0
37

,9
20

.0
0

1,
61

8.
46

.0
0

8,
99

7.
13

28
,9

22
.8

7
24

11
,6

05
.9

3
76

4.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t $
1,

00
0-

$4
,9

99
2,

00
0.

00
(8

00
.0

0)
1,

20
0.

00
1,

20
0.

00
.0

0
1,

20
0.

00
.0

0
10

0
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
(1

0,
00

0.
00

)
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

.0
0

87
1.

00
Pr

in
cip

al
29

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

29
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
29

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

10
0

28
5,

00
0.

00
87

2.
00

In
te

re
st

62
,5

50
.0

0
.0

0
62

,5
50

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

33
,4

50
.0

0
29

,1
00

.0
0

53
37

,9
47

.2
4

87
3.

00
Cr

ed
it 

Ca
rd

 S
er

vic
e 

Fe
e

23
,5

00
.0

0
.0

0
23

,5
00

.0
0

17
2.

82
.0

0
21

,8
72

.9
8

1,
62

7.
02

93
17

,0
23

.6
7

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

13
9,

00
4.

00
10

,7
50

.0
0

14
9,

75
4.

00
24

,5
93

.6
5

.0
0

24
,3

62
.7

9
12

5,
39

1.
21

16
17

,7
15

.1
3

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

0 
- A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$1
,2

70
,9

18
.0

8
$2

,2
40

.0
0

$1
,2

73
,1

58
.0

8
$6

7,
26

3.
17

$0
.0

0
$7

24
,6

76
.3

8
$5

48
,4

81
.7

0
57

%
$6

74
,3

39
.2

3
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
41

1.
00

Sa
la

rie
s 

an
d 

w
ag

es
21

3,
24

7.
00

4,
94

7.
00

21
8,

19
4.

00
25

,1
49

.8
4

.0
0

10
5,

18
2.

31
11

3,
01

1.
69

48
10

3,
78

1.
81

41
1.

10
Se

as
on

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
W

ag
es

70
,9

92
.0

0
.0

0
70

,9
92

.0
0

18
7.

85
.0

0
31

,3
02

.1
1

39
,6

89
.8

9
44

25
,9

47
.3

2
41

2.
00

Ov
er

tim
e

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

21
4.

15
.0

0
2,

20
6.

76
(1

,2
06

.7
6)

22
1

55
9.

53
41

3.
00

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 B

en
ef

its
76

,6
50

.0
0

.0
0

76
,6

50
.0

0
4,

24
3.

40
.0

0
30

,8
77

.2
0

45
,7

72
.8

0
40

32
,1

46
.1

0
41

4.
00

Un
ifo

rm
/C

lo
th

in
g

1,
45

0.
00

.0
0

1,
45

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
42

8.
91

(9
78

.9
1)

16
8

1,
29

5.
25

52
1.

00
Of

fic
e 

Su
pp

lie
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

39
.9

6
(3

9.
96

)
+

+
+

.0
0

52
2.

00
Op

er
at

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

49
,2

40
.0

0
.0

0
49

,2
40

.0
0

4,
25

3.
70

.0
0

28
,0

59
.0

4
21

,1
80

.9
6

57
16

,5
15

.0
9

52
3.

00
Re

pa
ir/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
24

,0
25

.0
0

.0
0

24
,0

25
.0

0
2,

18
7.

30
.0

0
21

,6
47

.4
9

2,
37

7.
51

90
11

,9
35

.5
8

52
4.

00
Sm

al
l T

oo
ls 

& 
Eq

ui
p 

un
de

r $
1,

00
0

5,
10

0.
00

.0
0

5,
10

0.
00

17
6.

92
.0

0
2,

39
9.

82
2,

70
0.

18
47

1,
84

7.
69

63
0.

00
Tr

ai
ni

ng
 &

 E
du

ca
tio

n
40

.0
0

.0
0

40
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
40

.0
0

0
.0

0
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
17

,6
30

.0
0

.0
0

17
,6

30
.0

0
4,

98
6.

02
.0

0
11

,3
66

.0
2

6,
26

3.
98

64
4,

14
5.

79
63

2.
00

Co
m

m
un

ica
tio

ns
80

0.
00

.0
0

80
0.

00
86

.7
9

.0
0

49
6.

30
30

3.
70

62
29

9.
41

63
7.

00
Pu

bl
ic 

Ut
ilit

y 
Se

rv
ice

s
11

5,
90

0.
00

.0
0

11
5,

90
0.

00
8,

95
7.

39
.0

0
39

,1
58

.1
7

76
,7

41
.8

3
34

42
,3

39
.6

0
63

8.
00

Re
pa

irs
 &

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

29
,1

00
.0

0
8,

26
4.

00
37

,3
64

.0
0

5,
40

4.
65

.0
0

47
,7

70
.6

9
(1

0,
40

6.
69

)
12

8
28

,9
85

.9
5

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 8

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

116



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 1
8 

- F
ac

ili
tie

s/
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

4,
50

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

2,
26

9.
01

2,
23

0.
99

50
1,

43
6.

31
64

4.
00

Ou
ts

id
e 

Co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l

12
,2

80
.0

0
.0

0
12

,2
80

.0
0

1,
39

4.
47

.0
0

10
,0

27
.3

7
2,

25
2.

63
82

7,
42

6.
69

76
3.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

$2
,0

00
-$

14
,9

99
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

4,
30

0.
00

76
4.

00
M

ac
h 

& 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t $

1,
00

0-
$4

,9
99

.0
0

3,
73

6.
00

3,
73

6.
00

1,
22

5.
00

.0
0

4,
96

1.
00

(1
,2

25
.0

0)
13

3
7,

09
8.

00
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

40
,0

00
.0

0
(6

,9
61

.0
0)

33
,0

39
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
33

,0
39

.0
0

0
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

6,
96

1.
00

6,
96

1.
00

.0
0

.0
0

6,
96

0.
28

.7
2

10
0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 1

8 
- F

ac
ili

tie
s/

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 T
ot

al
s

$6
61

,9
54

.0
0

$1
6,

94
7.

00
$6

78
,9

01
.0

0
$5

8,
46

7.
48

$0
.0

0
$3

47
,1

52
.4

4
$3

31
,7

48
.5

6
51

%
$2

90
,0

60
.1

2
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

63
8.

00
Re

pa
irs

 &
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
.0

0
4,

50
0.

00
4,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4,

50
0.

00
0

.0
0

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
.0

0
25

,1
79

.4
8

25
,1

79
.4

8
2,

17
5.

00
.0

0
32

,3
98

.8
6

(7
,2

19
.3

8)
12

9
.0

0
76

6.
00

Bu
ild

in
g 

Re
m

od
el

in
g 

ov
er

 $
5,

00
0

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

15
,0

00
.0

0
0

.0
0

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

59
,3

50
.6

3
59

,3
50

.6
3

35
,3

00
.0

0
.0

0
50

,3
06

.2
5

9,
04

4.
38

85
.0

0
76

8.
00

M
ac

h 
& 

Eq
ui

pm
en

t o
ve

r $
5,

00
0

.0
0

13
,2

38
.0

0
13

,2
38

.0
0

4,
80

9.
00

.0
0

4,
80

9.
00

8,
42

9.
00

36
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$1
17

,2
68

.1
1

$1
17

,2
68

.1
1

$4
2,

28
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
7,

51
4.

11
$2

9,
75

4.
00

75
%

$0
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 R
C 

- Z
oo

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

50
0.

00
0

69
.8

3
52

6.
00

Fo
od

 P
ur

ch
as

es
45

0.
00

.0
0

45
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
45

0.
00

0
.0

0
63

3.
00

Tr
av

el
4,

00
0.

00
.0

0
4,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
4,

00
0.

00
0

.0
0

63
5.

00
Pr

in
tin

g 
& 

Du
pl

ica
tin

g
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

0
6,

28
8.

50
63

9.
00

Re
nt

al
s

60
0.

00
.0

0
60

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

60
0.

00
0

.0
0

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

10
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
10

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

10
,0

00
.0

0
0

72
0.

00
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 R
C 

- Z
oo

 R
es

ea
rc

h 
&

 C
on

se
rv

at
io

n 
To

ta
ls

$2
7,

55
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
7,

55
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
7,

55
0.

00
0%

$7
,0

78
.3

3

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$3
,4

56
,8

17
.6

3
$1

73
,5

79
.1

2
$3

,6
30

,3
96

.7
5

$3
38

,7
27

.4
8

$0
.0

0
$1

,9
09

,4
76

.0
5

$1
,7

20
,9

20
.7

0
53

%
$1

,6
48

,7
29

.7
7

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$3

,4
56

,8
17

.6
3

$1
73

,5
79

.1
2

$3
,6

30
,3

96
.7

5
$3

38
,7

27
.4

8
$0

.0
0

$1
,9

09
,4

76
.0

5
$1

,7
20

,9
20

.7
0

53
%

$1
,6

48
,7

29
.7

7

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
3,

64
6,

23
7.

00
10

3,
61

9.
12

3,
74

9,
85

6.
12

32
,6

18
.2

9
.0

0
1,

79
4,

96
2.

72
1,

95
4,

89
3.

40
48

%
1,

65
5,

34
3.

94
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

3,
45

6,
81

7.
63

17
3,

57
9.

12
3,

63
0,

39
6.

75
33

8,
72

7.
48

.0
0

1,
90

9,
47

6.
05

1,
72

0,
92

0.
70

53
%

1,
64

8,
72

9.
77

Fu
nd

   
13

1 
- N

ia
bi

 Z
oo

 T
ot

al
s

$1
89

,4
19

.3
7

($
69

,9
60

.0
0)

$1
19

,4
59

.3
7

($
30

6,
10

9.
19

)
$0

.0
0

($
11

4,
51

3.
33

)
$2

33
,9

72
.7

0
$6

,6
14

.1
7

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
17

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

17
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
61

,3
39

.3
6

11
3,

66
0.

64
35

67
,4

52
.4

4
31

1.
12

Co
lle

ct
or

s 
au

ct
io

n 
ac

co
un

t
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
.0

0
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

45
0.

00
.0

0
45

0.
00

47
7.

99
.0

0
1,

68
8.

81
(1

,2
38

.8
1)

37
5

20
2.

68
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

0
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 9

 o
f 1

3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

117



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$1
75

,6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

75
,6

00
.0

0
$4

77
.9

9
$0

.0
0

$6
3,

02
8.

17
$1

12
,5

71
.8

3
36

%
$6

7,
65

5.
12

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$1

75
,6

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
75

,6
00

.0
0

$4
77

.9
9

$0
.0

0
$6

3,
02

8.
17

$1
12

,5
71

.8
3

36
%

$6
7,

65
5.

12
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

41
3.

20
IM

RF
18

8,
52

7.
86

.0
0

18
8,

52
7.

86
20

,5
62

.7
6

.0
0

86
,6

97
.4

3
10

1,
83

0.
43

46
95

,7
52

.9
2

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$1
88

,5
27

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

88
,5

27
.8

6
$2

0,
56

2.
76

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
69

7.
43

$1
01

,8
30

.4
3

46
%

$9
5,

75
2.

92
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
88

,5
27

.8
6

$0
.0

0
$1

88
,5

27
.8

6
$2

0,
56

2.
76

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
69

7.
43

$1
01

,8
30

.4
3

46
%

$9
5,

75
2.

92

Fu
nd

   
13

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Re

tir
e 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

17
5,

60
0.

00
.0

0
17

5,
60

0.
00

47
7.

99
.0

0
63

,0
28

.1
7

11
2,

57
1.

83
36

%
67

,6
55

.1
2

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
18

8,
52

7.
86

.0
0

18
8,

52
7.

86
20

,5
62

.7
6

.0
0

86
,6

97
.4

3
10

1,
83

0.
43

46
%

95
,7

52
.9

2
Fu

nd
   

13
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Re
tir

e 
To

ta
ls

($
12

,9
27

.8
6)

$0
.0

0
($

12
,9

27
.8

6)
($

20
,0

84
.7

7)
$0

.0
0

($
23

,6
69

.2
6)

$1
0,

74
1.

40
($

28
,0

97
.8

0)
Fu

nd
   

13
3 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

Li
ab

 I
ns

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
21

7,
00

0.
00

.0
0

21
7,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
75

,9
44

.0
2

14
1,

05
5.

98
35

73
,0

73
.8

9
31

1.
12

Co
lle

ct
or

s 
au

ct
io

n 
ac

co
un

t
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
.0

0
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

1,
00

0.
00

.0
0

1,
00

0.
00

84
0.

21
.0

0
2,

88
4.

10
(1

,8
84

.1
0)

28
8

32
6.

32
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

0
.0

0
39

1.
60

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
P 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
70

8.
76

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
18

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

18
,1

50
.0

0
$8

40
.2

1
$0

.0
0

$7
8,

82
8.

12
$1

39
,3

21
.8

8
36

%
$7

4,
10

8.
97

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

18
,1

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
18

,1
50

.0
0

$8
40

.2
1

$0
.0

0
$7

8,
82

8.
12

$1
39

,3
21

.8
8

36
%

$7
4,

10
8.

97
EX

PE
NS

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

63
1.

00
Pr

of
es

sio
na

l S
er

vic
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

88
8.

48
.0

0
98

0.
98

(9
80

.9
8)

+
+

+
83

2.
50

63
6.

00
In

su
ra

nc
e

16
8,

28
6.

00
.0

0
16

8,
28

6.
00

1,
58

4.
00

.0
0

15
0,

46
5.

16
17

,8
20

.8
4

89
13

1,
06

3.
71

99
1.

12
Tr

an
sf

er
 to

 O
th

er
 A

ge
nc

ie
s

54
,2

88
.0

0
.0

0
54

,2
88

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

54
,2

88
.0

0
0

.0
0

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$2
22

,5
74

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

22
,5

74
.0

0
$2

,4
72

.4
8

$0
.0

0
$1

51
,4

46
.1

4
$7

1,
12

7.
86

68
%

$1
31

,8
96

.2
1

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

22
,5

74
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
22

,5
74

.0
0

$2
,4

72
.4

8
$0

.0
0

$1
51

,4
46

.1
4

$7
1,

12
7.

86
68

%
$1

31
,8

96
.2

1

Fu
nd

   
13

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

21
8,

15
0.

00
.0

0
21

8,
15

0.
00

84
0.

21
.0

0
78

,8
28

.1
2

13
9,

32
1.

88
36

%
74

,1
08

.9
7

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
22

2,
57

4.
00

.0
0

22
2,

57
4.

00
2,

47
2.

48
.0

0
15

1,
44

6.
14

71
,1

27
.8

6
68

%
13

1,
89

6.
21

Fu
nd

   
13

3 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
Li

ab
 I

ns
 T

ot
al

s
($

4,
42

4.
00

)
$0

.0
0

($
4,

42
4.

00
)

($
1,

63
2.

27
)

$0
.0

0
($

72
,6

18
.0

2)
$6

8,
19

4.
02

($
57

,7
87

.2
4)

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
31

1.
10

Pr
op

er
ty

 ta
xe

s
18

5,
00

0.
00

.0
0

18
5,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
65

,2
34

.0
1

11
9,

76
5.

99
35

63
,7

05
.6

4
31

1.
12

Co
lle

ct
or

s 
au

ct
io

n 
ac

co
un

t
10

0.
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
10

0.
00

0
.0

0

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

0 
of

 1
3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

118



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

55
0.

00
.0

0
55

0.
00

46
5.

88
.0

0
1,

66
5.

01
(1

,1
15

.0
1)

30
3

20
0.

97
36

1.
30

Co
lle

ct
or

's 
in

te
re

st
 '9

0
50

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
50

.0
0

0
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

85
,7

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
85

,7
00

.0
0

$4
65

.8
8

$0
.0

0
$6

6,
89

9.
02

$1
18

,8
00

.9
8

36
%

$6
3,

90
6.

61
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$1
85

,7
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

85
,7

00
.0

0
$4

65
.8

8
$0

.0
0

$6
6,

89
9.

02
$1

18
,8

00
.9

8
36

%
$6

3,
90

6.
61

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
41

3.
10

FI
CA

/M
ed

ica
re

21
2,

67
9.

32
.0

0
21

2,
67

9.
32

18
,8

33
.8

2
.0

0
98

,4
09

.6
3

11
4,

26
9.

69
46

89
,6

85
.9

1
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$2

12
,6

79
.3

2
$0

.0
0

$2
12

,6
79

.3
2

$1
8,

83
3.

82
$0

.0
0

$9
8,

40
9.

63
$1

14
,2

69
.6

9
46

%
$8

9,
68

5.
91

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$2

12
,6

79
.3

2
$0

.0
0

$2
12

,6
79

.3
2

$1
8,

83
3.

82
$0

.0
0

$9
8,

40
9.

63
$1

14
,2

69
.6

9
46

%
$8

9,
68

5.
91

Fu
nd

   
13

6 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
FI

SS
A 

To
ta

ls
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

18
5,

70
0.

00
.0

0
18

5,
70

0.
00

46
5.

88
.0

0
66

,8
99

.0
2

11
8,

80
0.

98
36

%
63

,9
06

.6
1

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
21

2,
67

9.
32

.0
0

21
2,

67
9.

32
18

,8
33

.8
2

.0
0

98
,4

09
.6

3
11

4,
26

9.
69

46
%

89
,6

85
.9

1
Fu

nd
   

13
6 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

FI
SS

A 
To

ta
ls

($
26

,9
79

.3
2)

$0
.0

0
($

26
,9

79
.3

2)
($

18
,3

67
.9

4)
$0

.0
0

($
31

,5
10

.6
1)

$4
,5

31
.2

9
($

25
,7

79
.3

0)
Fu

nd
   

33
0 

- F
.P

. C
ap

t. 
Pr

oj
. B

ik
e 

Pa
t

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

26
4.

30
.0

0
97

5.
38

(9
75

.3
8)

+
+

+
11

9.
34

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

64
.3

0
$0

.0
0

$9
75

.3
8

($
97

5.
38

)
+

+
+

$1
19

.3
4

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
64

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$9

75
.3

8
($

97
5.

38
)

+
+

+
$1

19
.3

4

Fu
nd

   
33

0 
- F

.P
. C

ap
t. 

Pr
oj

. B
ik

e 
Pa

t T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
26

4.
30

.0
0

97
5.

38
(9

75
.3

8)
+

+
+

11
9.

34
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
.0

0
Fu

nd
   

33
0 

- F
.P

. C
ap

t. 
Pr

oj
. B

ik
e 

Pa
t T

ot
al

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
64

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$9

75
.3

8
($

97
5.

38
)

$1
19

.3
4

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

34
7.

03
In

di
an

 B
lu

ff 
go

lf 
fe

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

2,
04

4.
25

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
42

3.
66

.0
0

1,
45

9.
30

(1
,4

59
.3

0)
+

+
+

13
8.

74
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d
34

7.
03

In
di

an
 B

lu
ff 

go
lf 

fe
es

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

2,
52

1.
00

.0
0

19
,2

61
.7

5
(1

9,
26

1.
75

)
+

+
+

16
,4

99
.5

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 8
9 

- F
P 

G
ol

f C
ar

t F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
21

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
26

1.
75

($
19

,2
61

.7
5)

+
+

+
$1

6,
49

9.
50

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,9
44

.6
6

$0
.0

0
$2

0,
72

1.
05

($
20

,7
21

.0
5)

+
+

+
$1

8,
68

2.
49

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,9

44
.6

6
$0

.0
0

$2
0,

72
1.

05
($

20
,7

21
.0

5)
+

+
+

$1
8,

68
2.

49

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
2,

94
4.

66
.0

0
20

,7
21

.0
5

(2
0,

72
1.

05
)

+
+

+
18

,6
82

.4
9

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

1 
of

 1
3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

119



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

.0
0

Fu
nd

   
33

1 
- F

.P
. G

ol
f C

ou
rs

e 
Im

pr
ov

e 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,9
44

.6
6

$0
.0

0
$2

0,
72

1.
05

($
20

,7
21

.0
5)

$1
8,

68
2.

49
Fu

nd
   

33
5 

- D
ev

el
op

-F
or

es
ts

 &
 C

on
st

ru
ct

 I
m

pr
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

31
1.

10
Pr

op
er

ty
 ta

xe
s

15
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
15

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

.0
0

52
,5

76
.0

3
97

,4
23

.9
7

35
31

,8
52

.8
2

31
1.

12
Co

lle
ct

or
s 

au
ct

io
n 

ac
co

un
t

25
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
0

.0
0

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
50

.0
0

.0
0

50
.0

0
2,

31
3.

85
.0

0
8,

25
8.

65
(8

,2
08

.6
5)

16
51

7
83

9.
50

36
1.

30
Co

lle
ct

or
's 

in
te

re
st

 '9
0

25
.0

0
.0

0
25

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

25
.0

0
0

.0
0

36
4.

10
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

 p
riv

at
e 

so
ur

ce
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

20
,0

00
.0

0
.0

0
20

,0
00

.0
0

(2
0,

00
0.

00
)

+
+

+
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

33
4.

70
St

at
e 

gr
an

ts
 - 

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

.0
0

40
,5

13
.1

3
40

,5
13

.1
3

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

40
,5

13
.1

3
0

.0
0

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$4
0,

51
3.

13
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

51
3.

13
0%

$0
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$1

50
,1

00
.0

0
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$1
90

,6
13

.1
3

$2
2,

31
3.

85
$0

.0
0

$8
0,

83
4.

68
$1

09
,7

78
.4

5
42

%
$3

2,
69

2.
32

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
$1

50
,1

00
.0

0
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$1
90

,6
13

.1
3

$2
2,

31
3.

85
$0

.0
0

$8
0,

83
4.

68
$1

09
,7

78
.4

5
42

%
$3

2,
69

2.
32

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
76

5.
00

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

in
 P

ro
gr

es
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
(2

41
.1

6)
76

7.
00

In
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e 
ov

er
 $

15
,0

00
45

0,
00

0.
00

.0
0

45
0,

00
0.

00
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
45

0,
00

0.
00

0
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s

76
5.

00
Co

ns
tru

ct
io

n 
in

 P
ro

gr
es

s
.0

0
40

,5
13

.1
3

40
,5

13
.1

3
36

,7
68

.1
3

.0
0

40
,5

13
.1

3
.0

0
10

0
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

51
3.

13
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$3
6,

76
8.

13
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

51
3.

13
$0

.0
0

10
0%

$0
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$4

50
,0

00
.0

0
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$4
90

,5
13

.1
3

$3
6,

76
8.

13
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

51
3.

13
$4

50
,0

00
.0

0
8%

($
24

1.
16

)
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$4
50

,0
00

.0
0

$4
0,

51
3.

13
$4

90
,5

13
.1

3
$3

6,
76

8.
13

$0
.0

0
$4

0,
51

3.
13

$4
50

,0
00

.0
0

8%
($

24
1.

16
)

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
15

0,
10

0.
00

40
,5

13
.1

3
19

0,
61

3.
13

22
,3

13
.8

5
.0

0
80

,8
34

.6
8

10
9,

77
8.

45
42

%
32

,6
92

.3
2

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
45

0,
00

0.
00

40
,5

13
.1

3
49

0,
51

3.
13

36
,7

68
.1

3
.0

0
40

,5
13

.1
3

45
0,

00
0.

00
8%

(2
41

.1
6)

Fu
nd

   
33

5 
- D

ev
el

op
-F

or
es

ts
 &

 C
on

st
ru

ct
 I

m
pr

 T
ot

al
s

($
29

9,
90

0.
00

)
$0

.0
0

($
29

9,
90

0.
00

)
($

14
,4

54
.2

8)
$0

.0
0

$4
0,

32
1.

55
($

34
0,

22
1.

55
)

$3
2,

93
3.

48
Fu

nd
   

33
6 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r S
pi

llw
ay

 &
 C

am
pi

ng
RE

VE
NU

E
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e

36
1.

10
In

ve
st

m
en

t e
ar

ni
ng

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
52

8.
54

.0
0

1,
94

1.
07

(1
,9

41
.0

7)
+

+
+

25
4.

49
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
28

.5
4

$0
.0

0
$1

,9
41

.0
7

($
1,

94
1.

07
)

+
+

+
$2

54
.4

9
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

28
.5

4
$0

.0
0

$1
,9

41
.0

7
($

1,
94

1.
07

)
+

+
+

$2
54

.4
9

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
52

4.
00

Sm
al

l T
oo

ls 
& 

Eq
ui

p 
un

de
r $

1,
00

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

99
7.

19
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

19
0.

00
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$1

,1
87

.1
9

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

+
+

+
$1

,1
87

.1
9

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

2 
of

 1
3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

120



Ad
op

te
d

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
de

d
Cu

rre
nt

 M
on

th
YT

D
YT

D
Bu

dg
et

 - 
YT

D
%

 U
se

d/
Ac

co
un

t
Ac

co
un

t D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

Bu
dg

et
Am

en
dm

en
ts

Bu
dg

et
Tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
En

cu
m

br
an

ce
s

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

Re
c'd

Pr
io

r Y
ea

r Y
TD

Fu
nd

   
33

6 
- L

ou
d 

Th
un

de
r S

pi
llw

ay
 &

 C
am

pi
ng

 T
ot

al
s

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
52

8.
54

.0
0

1,
94

1.
07

(1
,9

41
.0

7)
+

+
+

25
4.

49
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

+
+

+
1,

18
7.

19
Fu

nd
   

33
6 

- L
ou

d 
Th

un
de

r S
pi

llw
ay

 &
 C

am
pi

ng
 T

ot
al

s
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
28

.5
4

$0
.0

0
$1

,9
41

.0
7

($
1,

94
1.

07
)

($
93

2.
70

)
Fu

nd
   

60
8 

- M
ar

vi
n 

M
ar

tin
 F

un
d

RE
VE

NU
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
36

1.
10

In
ve

st
m

en
t e

ar
ni

ng
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

71
.3

4
.0

0
38

3.
16

(3
83

.1
6)

+
+

+
13

7.
57

36
4.

10
Co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 fr

 p
riv

at
e 

so
ur

ce
s

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

1,
11

3.
52

(1
,1

13
.5

2)
+

+
+

3,
75

2.
54

Su
b 

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

5 
- G

ra
nt

s
33

7.
70

Lo
ca

l g
ra

nt
s-

cu
ltu

re
&r

ec
re

at
io

n
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
7,

00
0.

00
(7

,0
00

.0
0)

+
+

+
.0

0
Su

b 
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
5 

- G
ra

nt
s 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0
($

7,
00

0.
00

)
+

+
+

$0
.0

0
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$7
1.

34
$0

.0
0

$8
,4

96
.6

8
($

8,
49

6.
68

)
+

+
+

$3
,8

90
.1

1
RE

VE
NU

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

1.
34

$0
.0

0
$8

,4
96

.6
8

($
8,

49
6.

68
)

+
+

+
$3

,8
90

.1
1

EX
PE

NS
E

De
pa

rtm
en

t  
 3

2 
- F

or
es

t P
re

se
rv

e
52

2.
00

Op
er

at
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
+

+
+

80
3.

00
63

1.
00

Pr
of

es
sio

na
l S

er
vic

es
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
3,

83
0.

00
(3

,8
30

.0
0)

+
+

+
99

0.
00

76
7.

00
In

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ov
er

 $
15

,0
00

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

.0
0

16
,9

00
.0

0
(1

6,
90

0.
00

)
+

+
+

18
,8

54
.7

8
De

pa
rtm

en
t  

 3
2 

- F
or

es
t P

re
se

rv
e 

To
ta

ls
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
0,

73
0.

00
($

20
,7

30
.0

0)
+

+
+

$2
0,

64
7.

78
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

0,
73

0.
00

($
20

,7
30

.0
0)

+
+

+
$2

0,
64

7.
78

Fu
nd

   
60

8 
- M

ar
vi

n 
M

ar
tin

 F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
71

.3
4

.0
0

8,
49

6.
68

(8
,4

96
.6

8)
+

+
+

3,
89

0.
11

EX
PE

NS
E 

TO
TA

LS
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
.0

0
20

,7
30

.0
0

(2
0,

73
0.

00
)

+
+

+
20

,6
47

.7
8

Fu
nd

   
60

8 
- M

ar
vi

n 
M

ar
tin

 F
un

d 
To

ta
ls

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

1.
34

$0
.0

0
($

12
,2

33
.3

2)
$1

2,
23

3.
32

($
16

,7
57

.6
7)

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

RE
VE

NU
E 

TO
TA

LS
7,

08
3,

50
7.

00
21

6,
30

8.
48

7,
29

9,
81

5.
48

12
7,

61
5.

94
.0

0
3,

59
4,

90
8.

69
3,

70
4,

90
6.

79
49

%
3,

22
8,

90
7.

06
EX

PE
NS

E 
TO

TA
LS

7,
23

8,
32

0.
76

28
6,

26
8.

48
7,

52
4,

58
9.

24
59

0,
53

4.
53

.0
0

3,
70

3,
48

4.
62

3,
82

1,
10

4.
62

49
%

3,
36

5,
07

1.
73

Gr
an

d 
To

ta
ls

($
15

4,
81

3.
76

)
($

69
,9

60
.0

0)
($

22
4,

77
3.

76
)

($
46

2,
91

8.
59

)
$0

.0
0

($
10

8,
57

5.
93

)
($

11
6,

19
7.

83
)

($
13

6,
16

4.
67

)

Ru
n 

by
 J

ef
f C

ra
ve

r o
n 

01
/0

9/
20

23
 0

8:
39

:2
5 

AM
Pa

ge
 1

3 
of

 1
3

Bu
dg

et
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 R

ep
or

t
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r t
o 

Da
te

 1
2/

31
/2

2
Ex

clu
de

 R
ol

lu
p 

Ac
co

un
t

121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164




